
EDA/EDC – Joint Board Meeting 
 Thursday, Sept. 14, 2023 

7:00 A.M. to 9:00 A.M. 
Rock31/BSED Building- 201 N Broadway 

Zoot Training and Event Space (2nd Floor) 

Agenda items may be rearranged unless an item is listed as having a “time certain”. Action may be taken on any item listed on the Board Agenda. 

7:00 AM Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call – Kim Jakub, EDC Chair 

7:02 A.M.          Public Comment/Recognitions/Special Announcements and Introductions 

• Intro Marketing Manager, Katelyn Harmon; Senior Director for Recruitment and Community Development, 
Ashley Kavanagh; Business Development Officer, Tyler Wink

• Update—Parks Capital Campaign (Melanie) and Parks Bond Issue (Julie and Brian)
• SD2 Update—Dr. Erwin Garcia

7:40 A.M.  Changes to Today’s Agenda 

7:42 A.M.          Consent Items for Board Action (EDA & EDC Board Action) 
• Minutes – July 13, 2023 (Attachment A) 
• July EDA and EDC Financials (Attachment B) 

   7:45 A.M.         Financial Matters--Tami 
• Amended Final EDA/EDC Budgets FY ‘24 (Attachment C) (EDA/EDC Action) 

- Reinvestment of SBA 504 Program Net Income FY 24 Budget (Attachment D) (EDC Action)  
• EDA/EDC Audit Engagement Letters – KCOE ISOM, LLP (Attachment E) (EDA/EDC Action) 
• Beartooth RC&D Funding Agreement (Attachment F) (EDA/EDC Action) 

    8:05 A.M.        Program Reports and Action Items 
• Big Sky Finance Mid-Year Portfolio Review—Brandon (Attachment G) (Info) 
• Rock31/SBDC/NADC Partnership-Cooperative Agreement—Patrick (Handout) (EDA/EDC Action) 
• Marketing—Annual Meeting Theme—Oct. 11th (Handout) (Info) 
• Member Investor Program Update—Patrick (Info) 
• Air Service Strategy Update—Ashley (Info) 

 8:35 A.M.           Executive Director Report- Steve (Attachment H) (Info) 
• Nominating Committee Recommendations (Attachment I) (EDC Action) 
• Re-Org/Staffing Update (Info) 
• Areas of Focus—Update (Info) 

- Salary Administration/Merit Pay Plan
- Succession Plan Update (job description, core qualities and experience, and compensation study)
- Board Committee (Judi, George, Jen, Nick, Debbie)

• October Board Meeting—October 12 or not?

 8:55 A.M.        Public Comment 

 9:00 A.M.        Adjourn 

Next EDA/EDC Board Meeting: TBD - (7:00AM to 9:00AM), Zoot Training Space, Rock31/BSED Building. Big Sky Economic Development Board of Directors will 
make reasonable accommodations for known disabilities that may interfere with an individual’s ability to participate. Persons requiring such accommodations should 
make their requests to Big Sky Economic Development (BSED) as soon as possible before the meeting day. Please call BSED at 406-256-6871. 

BIG SKY ED Mission Statement: - Focused on sustaining and growing our region’s vibrant economy and outstanding quality of life, Big Sky Economic Development 
provides leadership and resources for business creation, expansion, retention, new business recruitment and community development. 



 

 

ATTACHMENT A 
  



1 
 

 
                        

 
 
 
 

EDA/EDC Joint Board Minutes  
Thursday, July 13, 2023 
 7:00 A.M. – 9:00 A.M. 
Rock31/BSED Building 

Zoot Training and Event Space (2nd Floor) 
 

 
 
 
EDA Board Members Present:  Bryan Wood, Debbie Desjarlais, George Warmer, Kate Vogel, Judi Powers, Ken 

Lutton, Lucy Aspinwall, Riley Bennett, Zachary Dunn 
 
EDA Board Members Absent  Bryce Terpstra, Paul Neutgens 
 
EDC Board Members Present:    Andy Gott, Bob Wilmouth, Dave Ballard, DJ Clark, John Ostlund, Justin Martin, Kim 

Jakub, Mac Fogelsong, Michael Marsh, Mike Nelson, Mike Phillips, Mike Seppala, 
Nick Pancheau, Spencer Frederick, Stefani Hicswa 

  
EDC Board Members Absent:    Ann Kosempa, Craig Bartholomew, Jen Kobza, Jennifer Weaver Kondracki, Nicole 

Benge, Tyler Wiltgen 
 
Ex-Officios Present:  Mark Morse 
 
Staff and Guests: Deanna Langman, Dianne Lehm, Erwin Garcia, Jack Nichols, Lorene Hinz, Matt 

Gagalis, Marcell Bruski, Nicole Allen, Rick Brown, Sarah Myhre, Steve Arveschoug, 
Tami Fleetwood, Tom Morvek, Thom Maclean 

 
Call to Order:   
Kim Jakub, EDC Chair, called the meeting to order at 7:03 A.M. with the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Agenda Changes:  
Steve’s Executive Director report will be presented before Program Action items.  
 
Public Comment/Recognitions/Special Announcements and Introductions:  
Into VBOC Director. Rick Brown 
Kim introduced Dr. Erwin Garcia the new Superintendent of School District No. 2. Dr. Garcia will give an update on 
the school district to the Board in September. We will ask that Dr. Garcia be appointed as ex-officio to the EDA 
Board of Directors.  
 
Rick Brown, the new BSED VBOC Director introduced himself to the Board. Rick shared a brief background and his 
excitement to serve Veterans.  
 
Greater Good Health-Matt Gagalis, CCO 
Matt Gagalis introduced himself and Greater Good Health to the Board including the goal and vision of Greater 
Good Health. Greater Good Health provides personalize, whole-person primary care for seniors in Montana.  The 
Billings location will open in mid-October. Greater Good Health is also located in Great Falls and Missoula.  
 
 

BIG SKY ED Mission Statement: - Focused on sustaining and growing our region’s vibrant economy and outstanding quality of life, Big Sky Economic Development 
provides leadership and resources for business creation, expansion, retention, new business recruitment and community development. 

 



2 
 

Consent Items for Board Action 
Approval of June 8, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes  
 
 Motion: Andy Gott to approve the June 8, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes, as presented to the Board. 
 Second: John Ostlund 
 Discussion: None 
 Motion: Carried 
 
Approval of June 12, 2023 Electronic Board Meeting Minutes 
 
 Motion: Andy Gott to approve the June 12, 2023 Electronic Board Meeting Minutes. 
 Second: John Ostlund  
 Discussion: None  
 Motion: Carried 
 
Financial Matters-Tami 
EDA/EDC Financials for May 2023 
The EDA Profit and Loss reflects an operating net revenue position as of May 31, 2023 at $575,286.00. The net 
revenue position is better than budget by $486,000 due to vacancy savings and employer contributions, 
contingency, and PTAC subcenter expenses through May 2023. Income generators contributing to the budget 
surplus include grant administration and intergovernmental revenue. Revenue from VBOC was less than expected 
due to vacant positions. The EDA balance sheet reflects $732,000 in Yellowstone County Funds. Tami did a draw 
down in June from this balance. Receivables are approximately $426,000. Due to/Due From is $65,000 for EDA and 
EDC. Fixed assets were changed due to depreciation expense. The other assets section remained similar to last 
month. The deferred outflow of resources is adjusted at end of fiscal year each year for the pension plan. Tami will 
continue to monitor EDA spending on final invoices generated for the fiscal year.  
 
The EDC statement of operations reflects an operating net revenue position as of May 31, 2023 at $27,000.00 
while the EDC was projected to be at net operating expense position of $10,000.00. Net operating revenue is 
better than expected by $27,000.00 through the month of May. Budgeted expenses are slightly over budget. 
Variances include loan expenses, EDA reimbursement, and marketing. Overall, EDC expenses are managed well. 
Float income was higher than anticipated. Brandon answered the Executive Committee’s questions regarding float 
income. Twice a year BSED receives a deposit from the Department of Treasury based on interest rates, underlying 
rate environment, and loan debenture that generates float income. The EDC balance sheet reflects a strong cash 
position. Accounts receivable is at $82,250. 
   
 Motion: Ken Lutton to approve the EDA/EDC May 2023 financials as presented to the Board. 
 Second: Dave Ballard  
 Discussion:  None  
 Motion: Carried  
 
Projected Year-End Budget Performance/Recommendations-Tami/Steve 
Tami shared that the projected year end budget performance was built in advance of speaking with the Executive 
Committee. Big Sky EDA’s net revenue for operations is anticipated at approximately $325,000 -$328,000 with 
some additional spending in the last month of the fiscal year. Tami clarified that these projections are a moving 
target and some variances may still arise. The Board asked to receive the updated projection once the year-end 
numbers are finalized.  
 
Steve shared recommendations with the Board to utilize the EDA balance. Steve shared that this is a one-time fund 
that will not be reinvested in the operating funds. Steve’s recommendation is that BSED redistribute the surplus of  
funds to a building repair and replacement reserve ($125,000), funds set aside for performance based merit award 
considerations, community development programs-parks, trails ($60,00 pledge towards Coulson park), Air Service 
Matching Grant ($25,000 total), and the remaining excess reinvested in the opportunity fund. Steve answered the 
Board’s question regarding the projected year-end budget performance and recommendations.  



3 
 

  
 Motion: Ken Lutton to approve the allocation of the surplus for the 2023 fiscal year as presented to the 
 Board. 
 Second: Debbie Desjarlais  
 Discussion: DJ Clark inquired as to the expenditures for professional fees compared to budget. Tami 
 and Steve explained this line item to the Board.  
 Motion: Carried  
 
Executive Director Report- Steve 
Final Executive Director Focus for FY ‘24 
Steve shared a handout with an updated version of the Executive Director Focus FY ’24 that replaces the Executive 
Director Focus contained in the packet as Attachment H. The edits include Section C-strengthen our key 
partnerships with two sections for delegation. An edit was made to State Partnerships to delegate after the 
restructuring is complete. Steve will stay connected to industries on ongoing basis, focusing on what industries we 
are not touching as well as outreach and connection to key industries. Another edit was made to Section D- - Steve 
will ask the  Senior Leadership Team to take charge of Board Planning and Strategic Priorities. Steve added items to  
the  succession plan. Steve plans to ensure all details are covered and update salary administration guidelines to 
include clear performance based criteria on merit award administration. Steve will also update the Executive 
Director evaluation process, creating an SOP for oncoming chairs to define the practice and ensure it is clearly 
understood by the Board. Steve has reached out to Associated Employers to help complete this work and refine 
these processes. Steve also edited Item E-build awareness and BSED brand Steve’s goal is to have six community 
conversations. Steve envisions this as talking to the community on a consistent planned basis about the work that 
BSED does and why it is important to the Community.  
 
 Motion:  Mike Nelson to approve the Executive Director Focus for FY ’24 as presented to the Board.  
 Second: Debbie Desjarlais  
 Discussion: None 
 Motion: Carried  
 
Re-Org/Staffing Update:   
BSED extended an offer to a Marketing Manager candidate and the position is now filled. BSED also extended an 
offer for the Rock31 Director position and are awaiting acceptance. The final stages of the Big Sky Development 
Officer search process is underway and Steve will be having a coffee with a promising candidate soon. The search 
for the Senior Director of Recruitment and Community Development is ongoing. It is important that the candidate 
that fills this role have a strong skillset and strong leadership qualities.  
 
Executive Committee Breakfast-August 2nd  
The Executive Committee meeting will be breakfast with the Executive Director. This meeting will include casual 
conversations and dive into key topics. There is not an August Board meeting. Steve will provide an Executive 
Director report in August with key updates and the Board will reconvene in September.  
 
Program Reports Action Items 
Big Sky Finance-Tami 
SMART Audit Response and Loan/Internal Controls Policy  
The SMART Audit report and findings were received. The audit was acceptable with corrective actions, which is a 
very good result. Tami reviewed the findings, responses, and corrective actions taken. Tami also reviewed the Big 
Sky EDC Loan Policy Manual and Internal Control Policy with proposed amendments as required by the SBA SMART 
audit findings.  
 
  Motion: Mike Phillips to approve the SMART Audit Response and Loan/Internal Controls Policy as 
 presented to the Board. 
  Second: Mike Marsh  
  Discussion: None  
  Motion: Carried  



4 
 

SBA 504 Loan Requests 
 
I. Big Sky EDC is requesting approval to submit to the US Small Business Administration the following SBA 504 

loan requests.  The Big Sky EDC Loan Committee has reviewed the requests and recommends approval to the 
full EDC Board for submission to the SBA for final approval.  The requests meet all the underwriting and 
eligibility requirements of the EDC. 

 

1. Herron Veterinary Associates PLLC /Ugly Mug Cribs, LLC – Purpose of this request is for the purchase of 
land and existing building, renovations and equipment purchases for Caring Hands Veterinary Hospital.  The 
project is located at 985 South 24th Street West in Billings.  Caring Hands Veterinary Hospital is an existing 
practice relocating as they have outgrown their current location.  This new location will provide the ability 
to add additional veterinarians and expand their services.  Caring Hands is a full-service practice providing a 
full suite of preventive and general maintenance care along with emergency services, breeding services, 
surgery, pharmacy and boarding.  It is owned 100% by Dr. Amber Herron, DVM.  Although Dr. Herron 
purchased the practice in 2018, the practice has been operating in Billings for nearly 40 years. 
 
The total SBA debenture is projected to be $1,633,000 on a 25-year note comprising 40% of the total 
project.  Big Sky EDC and the SBA will be in a 2nd lien position on the real and personal property behind 
Western Security Bank.  There are projected to be 13 new jobs created because of this project.  The project 
meets a Public Policy goal for Woman Owned business. 
 
 Motion: Nick Pancheau to approve the SBA 504 Loan Request for Herron Veterinary Associates PLLC/Ugly 
 Mig Cribs, LLC as presented to the Board.  
 Second: John Ostlund 
 Discussion: None 
 Motion: Carried 
 Abstained: Mike Seppala ,Riley Bennett  
 

2. GEM, INC / Sadge Investments LLC – Purpose of this request is for the purchase of land and existing 
commercial real estate located in Great Falls, MT, for Direct Automotive Distributing.  Direct Automotive is a 
wholesale distributor of Motocraft and AC Delco auto parts.  Borrowers are purchasing the building they 
currently lease in Great Falls.  GEM, INC (dba Direct Automotive Distributing) was established in 1992 by 
Scott Ellis.  The company has seven locations including this one across the northwest. 
 
The total SBA debenture will be $551,000 on a 25-year note comprising 40% of the total project costs.  Big 
Sky EDC and the SBA will be in a 2nd lien position on the real property behind Washington Trust Bank located 
in Spokane, WA.  There is projected to be 1 new jobs created and the 9 existing jobs retained because of this 
project.  
 
  Motion: Mike Seppala to approve the SBA 504 Loan Request for GEM, INC./Sadge Investments, LLC as 
 presented to the Board.  
 Second: Dave Ballard  
 Discussion: None 
 Motion: Carried 

 
Community Development-Parks, Trails, Rec Comprehensive Plan-BSED Commitments-Thom 
City Council approved a bond to put on the ballot before voters. The next step will be for voters to make a decision 
in November. If the vote passes, then construction on these projects will begin. Thom reviewed the BSED 
commitments – PAC Bond issue Campaign Committee Support, fundraising committee support, and Overall 
Steering Committee Support. Kim Jacob shared that ParMT will contribute $1 million. Additionally ,if the 
community raises $1 million, ParMT will match those funds. Kim shared how impactful this initiative is to business 
recruitment and attraction. Mike Nelson shared that the hotel district is in process of taxing itself to help with any 



5 
 

deficit there may be in operations. This is a pledge that the Northern is working on and it is preparing a pledge for 
the construction and development for the Rec Center. Mike Nelson shared that the Rec Center is a benefit to our 
youth and the Billings Community.  
 
 Motion:  Stefani Hicswa to approve parks, trails, rec comprehensive plan-BSED Commitments including the 
 annual (3 year) pledge of $50,000 to support capital investment in parks to begin in FY’ 2024 as 
 presented to the Board.  
 Second: George Warmer  
 Discussion: None 
 Motion: Carried  
 
Apex Accelerator (PTAC) Update-Deanna 
Deanna gave an overview of the Apex Accelerator Program and how it is structured.  Deanna then shared with the 
Board an update on the Apex Accelerator program. Deanna thanked Tereza and Lynnette for being assets to the 
program.  Since August 1, 2022, there was $259,766,005 in contract awards for Montana Companies assisted by 
the MT Apex Accelerator team. Deanna shared a list of companies that the Apex Accelerator program has worked 
with. Deanna’s team conducted 3000 hours of advising to 1030 companies since August 1, 2022. Tereza and 
Lynnette both shared success stories for companies they have worked with. Navy week will take place on August 
9th. Apex will coordinate a workshop on how to do business with the Navy and Marines.  
 
Public Comment: 
None  
 
Adjourn 
Motion:  Ken Lutton motion to adjourn the meeting. 
Second: Riley Bennett  
Discussion: None 
Motion Passed 
 
Judi Kim Jakub adjourned the meeting at 9:05 am 
 
Next Meeting – September 14, 2023    
 
Respectfully submitted, 
          
 
  
______________________________________                                       _____________________________________ 
Debbie Desjarlais, EDA Secretary/Treasurer                                               Nick Pancheau, EDC Secretary/Treasurer 
 
When approved, minutes and meeting materials will be filed electronically in the Big Sky EDA office. 
Big Sky Economic Development Board of Directors will make reasonable accommodations for known disabilities 
that may interfere with an individual’s ability to participate. Persons requiring such accommodations should make 
their requests to Big Sky Economic Development as soon as possible before the meeting day. Please call Big Sky ED 
at 256-6871. 



 

 

ATTACHMENT B 
  



          Big Sky Economic Development Authority 
Financial Report for Board of Directors – September 14, 2023 Board Meeting 

For the Month ended July 31, 2023 
 

The following financial statements for Big Sky EDA consist of the Statement of Operations, 
reporting actual revenues and expenses for the month of July 2023, and the Balance Sheet, 
reporting the assets, liabilities, and net assets as of July 31, 2023.     

 
 

Statements of Operations 
Big Sky EDA is in a net operating expense position of approximately $79,000 at July 31, 2023. The 
expense position is within expectations since the primary revenue source for EDA is County Mill 
Levy Revenues that are not finalized by the County Commissioner’s until September of the fiscal 
year and then subsequently funded in October. The Statement of Operations also shows negative 
Change in Net Assets of approximately $100,000 with the inclusion of non‐operating revenue and 
expense items (primarily depreciation expense).   
 
Other operating revenue sources consisting of revenues related to the APEX Accelerator, SBDC, 
and VBOC programs and Rock31 are also within expectations.     
 
Operating expenses appear reasonable and within expectations. Salaries/wages and employer 
contributions make up approximately 66% of the total operating expenses. EDA is still working to 
fill new and vacant positions, so we will see those expenses increasing in the coming months in 
line with the budget. The other major expenses in July are PTAC Subcenter costs and Professional 
Fees. The Professional Fees consist almost entirely of expenses related to EPA‐Brownfields. The 
expenses for both the PTAC Subcenter costs and EPA‐Brownfields professional fees will be entirely 
offset by revenues. 
 
Non‐operating income and expenses consist primarily of depreciation expense which amounted to 
approximately $22,000.  
 
Balance Sheet 
Current assets at the end of July were approximately $4,134,000, a decrease of about $150,000 as 
compared to the previous month. The decrease is primarily attributed to the decrease in cash 
which relates to the timing of accounts receivable and accounts payable. The July 31, 2023 
accounts receivable balance of $381,692 is deemed fully collectible.  
 
Due To/Due From EDC totaled $57,861 at the end of July and consists of amounts due from EDC 
for the current month. The Tax levy receivable decreased by approximately $10,000 as monies 
were collected and put into the Yellowstone County Funds cash account. Protested tax levy 
receivable and its related allowance for doubtful accounts was $3,122. Note that the organization 
records an allowance of 100% of protested tax levy receivable to allow for potentially uncollectible 
protested tax levy.  
 
Total fixed assets decreased approximately $21,700 due to the recording of depreciation expense 
and related accumulated depreciation. There were no new fixed asset additions nor fixed asset 
dispositions in July.  

 

1



Current liabilities at the end of July were approximately $425,000, a decrease of approximately 
$72,000 as compared to the previous month. Accrued expenses are primarily for salary/benefits 
accruals which amount to approximately $65,400. Also included in this line are obligations for 
Space to Place ($20,000) and an accrual for a professional videographer contract ($21,032). 
Compensated absences total approximately $167,000 as of July 31, 2023.  
 
Long Term liabilities are approximately $839,000. This consists primarily of deferred inflow of 
resources and pension liability, both related to Big Sky EDA’s obligation to the Public Employee 
Retirement System. These amounts are adjusted at the end of each fiscal year in accordance with 
governmental accounting requirements for recognizing long‐term obligations for defined pension 
benefits, so the amounts will remain unchanged until the end of FY24. 

 
 

 
   

2



 Big Sky EDA

 Statement of Operations

 For the Month Ended July 31, 2023

July 2023
Operating Revenue
County Taxes Mill Levy Revenue 83$                   
Health Ins Mill Levy Revenue 6,890               
Department of Defense 68,000             
EDC Reimbursement 58,108             
PTAC Advisor Agreement Support 3,000               
SBA/MT Dept of Commerce 11,250             
VBOC 16,562             
Rock31 Membership Revenue 7,690               
Zoot/Other Room Rent Revenue 1,015               
Rock31 Barista Rent Revenue 775                   

Total Operating Revenue 173,373           
Operating Expense
Salaries/Wages 128,904           
Employer Contributions 38,546             
Advertising 1,500               
Building Operations/Maintenance 7,258               
Conferences 1,925               
Dues/Subscriptions/Memberships 2,355               
Event Expense 1,065               
Hosted Meetings 69                     
Insurance 4,720               
Marketing 11,105             
Office Equip & Furn < $5000 2,230               
Office Expense and Supplies 1,495               
Professional Development 29                     
Professional Fees 16,278             
PTAC Subcenter 23,578             
Rent 877                   
Staff Expenses 397                   
Telecommunications 4,249               
Travel 5,565               
Miscellaneous 816                   

Total Operating Expense 252,961           
Net Operating Revenue (Expense) (79,588)            
Non‐Operating Income/Expense

Non‐Operating Income

Interest Income 932                   
Total Non‐Operating Income 932                   
Non‐Operating Expense
Amortization Expense 116                   
Depreciation Expense 21,781             
Interest Expense 57                     

Total Non‐Operating Expense 21,954             
Net Non‐Operating Revenue (Expense) (21,022)            
Change in Net Assets (100,610)$       

3



 Big Sky EDA

 Balance Sheet ‐ Comparison with Previous Year

 As of July 31, 2023

Jul 31, 2023 Jul 31, 2022 $ Change % Change
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

Main Operating ‐ FIB 804,383$         255,002$         549,381$         215%

Recovered Property Taxes ‐ FIB 626                    626                    ‐                    0%

Operating Reserve ‐ FIB 64,574              251,120            (186,546)          (74%)

Reserve for Replacement and Repair ‐ FIB 141,908            418,458            (276,550)          (66%)

Opportunity Fund ‐ Stockman 86,575              85,508              1,067                1%

Opportunity Fund ‐ Opportunity 288,390            628,390            (340,000)          (54%)

Stockman GE Maintenance 15,128              15,128              ‐                    0%

Rocky Mountain ‐ Money Market 43,289              43,294              (5)                       (0%)

Valley Federal ‐ Savings 25                      25                      ‐                    0%

Valley Federal ‐ Money Market 303,965            300,810            3,155                1%

Opportunity Fund CDs‐current 1,104,368        1,734,416        (630,048)          (36%)

Altana ‐ Savings 25                      25                      ‐                    0%

Yellowstone County Funds 703,842            432,631            271,211            63%

Total Checking/Savings 3,557,098        4,165,433        (608,335)          (15%)

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 183,784            379,142            (195,358)          (52%)

Accounts Receivable ‐ APEX 164,378            213,958            (49,580)             (23%)

Accounts Receivable ‐ SBDC 11,250              17,506              (6,256)               (36%)

Accounts Receivable ‐ VBOC 16,562              76,372              (59,810)             (78%)

Accounts Receivable‐Brownfields 5,718                ‐                    5,718                100%

Total Accounts Receivable 381,692            686,978            (305,286)          (44%)

Other Current Assets
Due To/Due From EDC 57,861              62,000              (4,139)               (7%)

Grants Receivable ‐                    50,000              (50,000)             (100%)

Tax Levy Receivable 13,239              9,694                3,545                37%

Tax Levy Receivable ‐ Protested 3,122                57                      3,065                5,377%

Allowance for Doubtful Accts (3,122)               (57)                     (3,065)               (5,377%)

American Revenue Guarantee 6,887                6,887                ‐                    0%

Prepaid Expenses 51,920              17,446              34,474              198%

Undeposited Funds 65,519              ‐                    65,519              100%

Total Other Current Assets 195,426            146,027            49,399              34%

Total Current Assets 4,134,216        4,998,438        (864,222)          (17%)

Fixed Assets
Construction in Progress ‐                    4,051,472        (4,051,472)       (100%)

Bank Building ‐ Land 301,750            301,750            ‐                    0%

Bank Building ‐ Building 6,303,890        1,473,250        4,830,640        328%

Furniture 227,169            ‐                    227,169            100%

Equipment 6,700                ‐                    6,700                100%

Barista Equipment 12,000              12,000              ‐                    0%

Accumulated Depreciation (279,062)          (47,220)             (231,842)          (491%)

Total Fixed Assets 6,572,447        5,791,252        781,195            13%

4



 Big Sky EDA

 Balance Sheet ‐ Comparison with Previous Year

 As of July 31, 2023

Jul 31, 2023 Jul 31, 2022 $ Change % Change
Other Assets
Deferred Outflow of Resources 90,930              129,336            (38,406)             (30%)

Opportunity Fund CDs‐Noncurrent 642,380            642,380            ‐                    0%

Deposit 173                    5,181                (5,008)               (97%)

Cabelas Conduit x0603 4,896                4,984                (88)                     (2%)

Right of Use Asset 6,560                7,887                (1,327)               (17%)

Total Other Assets 744,939            789,768            (44,829)             (6%)

TOTAL ASSETS 11,451,602$    11,579,458$    (127,856)$        (1%)

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 75,972$            422,203$         (346,231)$        (82%)

Credit Cards 12,528              18,334              (5,806)               (32%)

Other Current Liabilities
Contributions Payable 25,000              ‐                    25,000              100%

Accrued Expenses 111,476            112,492            (1,016)               (1%)

Compensated Absences 167,779            177,593            (9,814)               (6%)

Payroll Liabilities (655)                  (705)                  50                      7%

Deferred Revenues 33,000              36,000              (3,000)               (8%)

Total Other Current Liabilities 336,600            325,380            11,220              3%

Total Current Liabilities 425,100            765,917            (340,817)          (44%)

Long Term Liabilities
Deferred Inflow of Resources 204,425            386,724            (182,299)          (47%)

Pension Liability 628,001            563,223            64,778              12%

Lease Liability 6,560                7,887                (1,327)               (17%)

Total Long Term Liabilities 838,986            957,834            (118,848)          (12%)

Total Liabilities 1,264,086        1,723,751        (459,665)          (27%)

Equity

Net Assets 7,577,016        7,242,523        334,493            5%

Contributed Capital 3,193,580        3,193,580        ‐                    0%

Prior Period Adjustment (482,470)          (482,470)          ‐                    0%

Net Income (100,610)          (97,926)             (2,684)               (3%)

Total Equity 10,187,516      9,855,707        331,809            3%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 11,451,602$    11,579,458$    (127,856)$        (1%)

5



Big Sky Economic Development Corporation 
Financial Report for Board of Directors – September 14, 2023 Board Meeting 

For the Month ended July 31, 2023 
 

The following financial statements for Big Sky EDC consist of the Statement of Operations, 
reporting actual revenues and expenses for the month of July 2023, and the Balance Sheet, 
reporting the assets, liabilities, and net assets as of July 31, 2023.   

 
 

Statement of Operations 
Big Sky EDC is in a net operating revenue position of approximately $22,000 on July 31, 2023. The 
revenue position is reasonable since quarterly invoicing for member investor pledges occurred this 
month and all other revenue sources were within expectations. The Statement of Operations also 
shows a positive Change in Net Assets of approximately $22,000 with the inclusion of non‐
operating revenue items for bank interest income.  
 
Operating expenses appear reasonable and within expectations. The EDA Reimbursement is the 
primary expense for EDC and amounts to approximately $58,108. This expense consists of the 
amounts reimbursed to EDA by EDC for salaries/wages and employer contributions, building 
operations and maintenance, telecommunications, and liability insurance.    
 
Non‐operating income and expense reported in July consists of bank interest income. 
 
 
Balance Sheet 
Current assets at the end of July were approximately $1,805,000, a decrease of about $46,000 as 
compared to the previous month. Cash used in operations decreased approximately $78,000 and 
accounts receivable increased approximately $20,000. Member investor pledges of $76,691 are 
deemed collectible but will be evaluated on a quarterly basis for potential write‐offs. 

Other assets consist of Big Sky Finance loan portfolios. The portfolios are reported in the balance 
sheet with the current portion included in other current assets and the balance extending beyond 
the fiscal year reported as other assets. The total Federal EDA RLF portfolio (current and non‐
current) was $1,100,888, total RLF portfolio was $198,939, the total Stabilization Loan portfolio 
was $5,289, and the total SSBCI portfolio was $795,604.   
 
Accounts payable totaled approximately $94,000 at the end of July, a decrease of about $52,000 
from previous month. Due to/Due from EDA totaled $57,861 and represents the amount owed to 
EDA from EDC for July reimbursements.  
 
During the FY23 year‐end reconciliation procedures, we became aware that the guidance received 
in February 2023 to restate the Balance Sheet for Big Sky EDC to include a line item in the equity 
section to report the Federal EDA RLF funds as temporarily restricted net assets rather than non‐
operating income and create a prior period adjustment for the amounts reported as income in 
FY22 was not correct. We have, therefore, adjusted the balance sheet to remove the temporarily 
restricted net assets and prior period adjustment. As such, future receipts of Federal EDA RLF 
funds will be reported as non‐operating income at the time the funds are received and will be 
reflected in the Statement of Operations.  

6



 Big Sky Economic Development Corporation

Statement of Operations

For the Month Ended July 31,  2023

July 2023
Operating Revenue
504 Loan Servicing 34,471$          
504 Loan Origination 3,380               
504 Loan Closing Attorney Fees 2,500               
Member Investment 33,000             
Federal EDA RLF Loan Interest 4,302               
RLF Business Loan Interest 942                  
Stabilization Loan Interest 9                       
SSBCI Orig Fees/Loan Interest 1,336               
Loan Processing Fee Income 7,975               

Total Operating Revenue 87,915             
Operating Expense
Board Expenses 106                  
Business Recruitment 772                  
Conferences 105                  
Dues and Subscriptions 1,486               
EDA Reimbursement 58,108             
Event Expense 455                  
Hosted Meeting Expense 205                  
Insurance 876                  
Loan Expenses 332                  
Marketing 1,428               
Membership Development 7                       
Office Expenses and Supplies 93                     
Postage 3                       
Rent 416                  
Staff  Expenses 93                     
Telecommunications 205                  
Travel 737                  
Miscellaneous 113                  

Total Operating Expense 65,540             
Net Operating Revenue (Expense) 22,375             
Non‐Operating Income/Expense

Non‐Operating Income

Interest Income 172                  
Total Non‐Operating Income 172                  

Net Non‐Operating Revenue (Expense) 172                  
Change in Net Assets 22,547$          

7



 Big Sky Economic Development Corporation

 Balance Sheet ‐ Previous Year Comparison

 As of July 31, 2023

Jul 31, 2023 Jul 31, 2022 $ Change % Change
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

FIB ‐ Main Operating 70,643$              54,248$              16,395$          30%

FIB ‐ Coulson Park 76,566                76,528                38                    0%

FIB/Stockman ‐ SSBCI Principal 525,649              421,001              104,648          25%

FIB ‐ Long Term Reserve 250,000              250,000              ‐                   0%

FIB ‐ Opportunity Fund 60,925                60,896                29                    0%

FIB ‐ Federal EDA RLF 204,038              458,858              (254,820)         (56%)

FIB ‐ RLF 303,966              262,293              41,673             16%

Total Checking/Savings 1,491,787           1,583,824           (92,037)           (6%)

Accounts Receivable
Pledges Receivable 12,500                78,100                (65,600)           (84%)

Accounts Receivable 96,500                53,000                43,500             82%

Total Accounts Receivable 109,000              131,100              (22,100)           (17%)

Other Current Assets
Undeposited Funds 11,691                2,000                   9,691               485%

Fed EDA RLF Portfolio ‐ Current 115,577              21,043                94,534             449%

RLF Portfolio ‐ Current 30,940                29,427                1,513               5%

SSBCI Portfolio ‐ Current 40,896                39,556                1,340               3%

Stabilization ‐ Current 5,289                   40,837                (35,548)           (87%)

Prepaid Expenses ‐                       2,545                   (2,545)              (100%)

Total Other Current Assets 204,393              135,408              68,985             51%

Total Current Assets 1,805,180           1,850,332           (45,152)           (2%)

Other Assets
Fed EDA RLF ‐ Non‐Current 985,311              208,799              776,512          372%

RLF Portfolio ‐ Non‐Current 167,999              200,949              (32,950)           (16%)

SSBCI Portfolio ‐ Non‐Current 754,708              795,368              (40,660)           (5%)

Stabilization ‐ Non‐Current ‐                       7,506                   (7,506)              (100%)

Allowance for Loan Losses (20,150)               (23,856)               3,706               16%

Total Other Assets 1,887,868           1,188,766           699,102          59%

TOTAL ASSETS 3,693,048$        3,039,098$        653,950$        22%

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 93,780$              7,815$                85,965$          1,100%

Credit Cards 6,019                   11,490                (5,471)              (48%)

Other Current Liabilities
Due to/Due From EDA 57,861                62,000                (4,139)              (7%)

Accrued Expenses 6,000                   30,044                (24,044)           (80%)

Deferred 504 Revenue ‐                       13,286                (13,286)           (100%)

Total Other Current Liabilities 63,861                105,330              (41,469)           (39%)

Total Current Liabilities 163,660              124,635              39,025             31%

Total Liabilities 163,660              124,635              39,025             31%

Equity

Retained Earnings 3,506,841           2,939,820           567,021          19%

Net Income 22,547                (25,357)               47,904             189%

Total Equity 3,529,388           2,914,463           614,925          21%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,693,048$        3,039,098$        653,950$        22%

8



 

 

ATTACHMENT C 
  



Allocation of Resources 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1



FY 2024 Organizational Budget ‐ FINAL 
 

Resource Allocation Framework 
 

Values that Guide Budget Priorities 

 Retain and develop our team 
 

 Allocate resources where we can have the greatest impact 
 

 Create margin to manage uncertainties 
 

 Retain leadership role in our community to build/rebuild our economic future 
 

 
Key Assumptions 

 
EDA Revenue Assumptions 

 Full Mill Levy with approximately 7% increase adds approximately $101,000 over FY23 actual 
(the actual funds received will be reduced by property tax protests budgeted in the expense 
section) 
 

 State Entitlement projection adds approximately $13,000 over FY23 actual 
 

 Stable funding from Federal Partners 
 

 Anticipated full occupancy/membership for Rock 31 
 
 
EDA Expense 

 Staff salary adjustments – increase of approximately $356,000 over FY23 actual (includes 
placeholder for vacant positions and new positions) 
 

 Included expense contingency of $50,000 (decrease of $10,000 from FY23 budget) 
 

 Included strategic priorities budget of $15,000 (consistent with FY23) 
 

 Property tax protest budget of $45,000 (3%) of mill levy  
 

 Occupancy costs for new building budget of approximately $188,000 (maintenance, janitorial, 
security, utilities, insurance, repairs etc.)   

2



 
EDC Revenue 

 Growth assumption for Member‐Investor revenue – $39,000 new revenue (26 new member 
investors) 

o $308,500 Member‐Investor revenue (increase from net revenue of $269,500 in FY23) 
 

 Growth assumption for Big Sky Finance – $49,000 new revenue across the program 
o $198,000 SBA 504 Loan origination fee revenue (increase from $187,000 in FY23) 

 
o $425,000 SBA 504 Loan servicing revenue (increase from $398,000 in FY23) 

 
 

 
 
EDC Expense 

 Included expense contingency of $10,000 (consistent with FY23) 
 EDA Reimbursement: 

 
 

EDA‐EDC Cost Sharing 

 

 

 

Salary 

 

Fringe 

 

Rent 

Phone & 

Internet 

Liability 

Insurance 

Director‐ Business 

Finance  100%  100%  100%  100%  100% 

Loan Officers (3 officers)  100%  100%  100%  100%  100% 

Loan Specialist  100%  100%  100%  100%  100% 

Director of 

Development and 

Business Growth 

Services  50%  50%  50%  50%  50% 

Director of Marketing 

and BillingsWorks  50%  50%  50%  50%  50% 

Marketing Specialist  50%  50%  50%  50%  50% 

Executive Director  25%  25%  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

Director of Finance  25%  25%  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

   

3



FY24 Budget Comparison 

 

 

EDA EDC Total

FY23 
Budget

FY23 Actual 
(unaudited)

FY24 
Budget

FY23 
Budget

FY23 Actual 
(unaudited)

FY24 
Budget

FY23 
Budget

FY23 Actual 
(unaudited)

FY24 
Budget

Operating Revenue

Admin/Central Services 1,724,781  1,746,615    1,873,506  780             1,724,781  1,747,395    1,873,506  

BSTSP 58,874        -            58,874        -            

Engagement 98,250      126,271      110,763     98,250      126,271      110,763     

Community Development 179,387     30,231        356,618     179,387     30,231        356,618     

Big Sky Finance 506,588     507,388      529,451     762,467     781,988      785,018     1,269,055  1,289,376    1,314,469  

Member Investor 53,381      38,601        73,062      282,000     280,171      308,500     335,381     318,772      381,562     

Recruitment 6,360        5,698          5,565        15,000       21,360      5,698          5,565        

APEX Accelerator 664,999     695,484      928,891     664,999     695,484      928,891     

Rock31 73,290      78,962        97,940      73,290      78,962        97,940      

SBDC 187,870     195,619      151,720     187,870     195,619      151,720     

VBOC 300,000     215,625      305,000     300,000     215,625      305,000     

Workforce 4,770        1,000          -            1,000          4,770        

   Total Operating Revenue 3,794,906  3,699,368    4,437,286  1,059,467  1,063,939    1,093,518  4,854,373  4,763,307    5,530,804  

Operating Expenses

Admin/Central Services 982,164     753,858      870,070     131,765     138,536      147,650     1,113,929  892,394      1,017,720  

BSTSP 1,541          779             -            2,320          -            

Engagement 245,579     231,772      334,049     157,744     155,459      164,983     403,323     387,231      499,032     

Community Development 429,986     273,993      704,695     429,986     273,993      704,695     

Big Sky Finance 515,248     460,284      528,544     629,658     619,307      634,911     1,144,906  1,079,591    1,163,455  

Member Investor 49,700      104,490      160,322     67,289       64,417        80,402       116,989     168,907      240,724     

Recruitment 103,718     92,775        113,828     57,656       48,182        42,600       161,374     140,957      156,428     

APEX Accelerator 674,402     671,273      908,677     674,402     671,273      908,677     

Rock31 240,185     219,792      256,931     10,000       12,905        14,000       250,185     232,697      270,931     

SBDC 259,135     248,138      228,954     259,135     248,138      228,954     

VBOC 234,176     172,485      226,096     234,176     172,485      226,096     

Workforce 55,600      73,170        94,119      2,000        12,614        5,500        57,600      85,784        99,619      

  Total Operating Expenses 3,789,893  3,303,571    4,426,285  1,056,112  1,052,199    1,090,046  4,846,005  4,355,770    5,516,331  

Net Operating Revenue (Expense) 5,013        395,797      11,001      3,355        11,740        3,472        8,368        407,537      14,473      

FY24 Budget - FINAL

4



Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Narrative 

Opportunities and Challenges 
 

Opportunities 

 Accomplishing Important Mission and Strategic Priorities 
 

 
 Building capacity 

 
o Retaining our talent 
o Hiring vacant positions and new positions  
o Investing in the professional development of our team 

 
 

 Building the Senior Leadership Team by filling the remaining open position and investing in 
their professional leadership growth 

 
 

 Grow the Big Sky Finance program 
 
 

 Sustain and grow the Member Investor program 
 

Challenges 

 Continued commitment to fund the investment in our expanded capacity and new structure 
 

 Sustaining the Member Investor Program  
 

 Staff retention during a very competitive market for talent 
 

5



 

 

ATTACHMENT D 
  



Big Sky Economic Development Corporation
Reinvestment of SBA 504 Program Net Income
FY24 Budget

Engagement

Big Sky 

Finance G&A

Member 

Investor Recruitment Rock31 Workforce Total SBA 504 Program Contribution to Economic Development

Operating Revenue
504 Loan Servicing 425,000       425,000         504 Loan Servicing 425,000$     
504 Loan Origination 198,000       198,000         504 Loan Origination 198,000       
504 Loan Closing Attorney Fees 25,000         25,000           504 Loan Closing Attorney Fees 25,000         
Federal EDA RLF Loan Origination 2,500           2,500              Float Income 20,000         
Float Income 20,000         20,000           Total 504 Program‐related Revenue 668,000$     
Member Investment 308,500       308,500        
Federal EDA RLF Loan Interest 52,000         52,000          
RLF Business Loan Interest 12,000         12,000           Total Big Sky Finance Revenue 785,018$     
Stabilization Loan Interest 18                 18                   Total 504 Program‐related Revenue 668,000$     
SSBCI Orig Fees/Loan Interest 18,000         18,000           504‐related Percentage of Total 85.09%
Loan Processing Fee Income 25,000         25,000          
Grant Administration 7,500           7,500             
   Total Revenue ‐                          785,018       ‐               308,500       ‐                  ‐               ‐               1,093,518      Total Big Sky Finance Expense 634,911$     

Total 504 Program‐related Expense (85.09%) 540,269$     
Operating Expenses
Advertising 200              200                
Board Expense ‐ Appreciation & Meetings 500              500                 Total 504 Program‐related Revenue 668,000$     
Board Expense ‐ Planning 500              500                 Total 504 Program‐related Expense (85.09%) (540,269)      
Business Accelerator 10,000         10,000           Allowable for Economic Reinvestment 127,731$     
Business Recruitment and Expansion 17,500            17,500          
Conferences 4,000           4,000             
Contingency 10,000         10,000           Business Recruitment 42,600         
Dues and Subscriptions 17,750         700              18,450           Workforce Development 5,500            
EDA Reimbursement 99,103                    529,451       102,400       63,522         794,476         Communications and Outreach 164,983       
Event Expense 26,200                    2,800           1,000           5,000           35,000           Rock31 Entrepreneurial Program 14,000         
Hosted Meetings 3,000                      200              1,200           5,000              500              9,900              227,083$     
Insurance 12,250         12,250          
Loan Processing Expense 18,000         18,000          
Marketing ‐ Departmental 15,000                    1,000           16,000          
Marketing ‐ Organizational 15,000                    15,000          
Membership Development 8,500           8,500             
Office Expense and Supplies 1,500           150              1,650             
Postage 1,300           50                 1,350             
Professional Development 3,000           1,500           4,500             
Professional Fees ‐ Accounting 22,000         22,000          
Professional Fees ‐ Consulting 6,000           1,000           10,000            17,000          
Professional Fees ‐ Legal 25,000         5,000              30,000          
Rent 6,000           6,000             
Rock31 Outreach 3,000           3,000             
Sponsorships 150              2,000           2,150             
Staff Expenses 1,000                      100                 1,100             
Telecommunications 1,680                      1,560           780              4,020             
Travel 4,000                      17,000         1,000           5,000              27,000          
   Total Operating Expenses 164,983                  634,911       147,650       80,402         42,600            14,000         5,500           1,090,046     
Net Operating Revenue (164,983)                150,107       (147,650)     228,098       (42,600)          (14,000)        (5,500)          3,472             



 

 

ATTACHMENT E 
  



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



ATTACHMENT F 



 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

between 
Yellowstone County Commissioners, Big Sky Economic Development Authority,  

City of Billings, City of Laurel, 
and 

 Beartooth Resource Conservation & Development Area, Inc. 
 
THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING is made and entered into this ____ day of 
____________, 202_, by and between Beartooth Resource Conservation & Development Area, 
Inc., whose principal business address is P.O. Box 180, Joliet, Montana 59041, hereinafter referred 
to as “Beartooth RC&D” and Yellowstone County Commissioners (in cooperation with the 
City of Billings, City of Laurel, and Big Sky EDA), and hereinafter referred to as “the Entity.” 
 
WHEREAS, The Beartooth RC&D has been formally recognized by the U.S. Department of 
Commerce, Economic Development Administration (EDA) as a designated Economic 
Development District (EDD), and as a District, the Beartooth RC&D has been awarded funding to 
carry out its Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS).  This funding will provide 
a staff person, administrative support, and operating costs.  This is a continual grant, renewable 
based on successful program operation and availability of federal funds.  Local match is required. 
 
WHEREAS, Each entity participating in the District will designate a representative and an 
alternate to the regional Beartooth RC&D Board.  This individual will convey the needs and 
economic development goals of the community to the Beartooth RC&D board meetings.  Regular 
board meetings will be held every two months to assess project status and evaluate regional 
economic development needs. 
 
NOW THEREFORE IT IS UNDERSTOOD AS FOLLOWS: 
 
ARTICLE 1:  SCOPE OF WORK: 
 
Beartooth RC&D employs an Economic Development Director to assist in the completion of the 
Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy for the five-county region.  The Director’s time 
will be allocated consistent with the goals in the CEDS by the Beartooth RC&D board of directors.  
The board is composed of one representative and an alternate from business partners, county and 
local elected officials, and local economic development partners from our five-county region.  
Input from this board is essential for meeting the needs of the communities in our region. 
 
Priority will be assigned projects of regional scope or projects with strong local leadership.  Grant 
funding for this position is from EDA; therefore, emphasis will be on regional economic 
development planning and projects which have a correlation to job creation, economic 
diversification, and increased tax base.  Matching funds are from participating entities, and 
emphasis will be placed on their specified projects.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1



  

Annual Evaluation: 
 
The performance of the Economic Development District will be evaluated annually by local 
entities participating on the regional Beartooth RC&D Board.  Progress and/or accomplishments 
on each program/project will be reported and evaluated to ensure resources are being utilized in the 
most effective and efficient manner possible.  Annual Comprehensive Economic Development 
Strategy updates and an annual plan of work will be developed with input from the Beartooth 
RC&D staff and board.  Annual reports on projects and economic development activities will be 
provided to the board and participating entities along with the renewal of the Memorandum of 
Understanding.  
 
 
ARTICLE 2:  PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE 
 
The term of this Memorandum of Understanding shall be from the date it is signed through 
June 30, 2024, unless extended by mutual agreement by both parties.  Such extension must be in 
writing, signed by authorized representatives of both parties, and made a part of the original 
Memorandum of Understanding by modification reference.  This Memorandum of Understanding 
supersedes the prior Memorandum for participation in the Economic Development District. 
 
 
ARTICLE 3: PAYMENT 
 
The Entity’s annual contribution will be $4,500.00 as a “Membership” fee plus a per capita 
assessment of .19 cents per person. These funds will provide the necessary match to obtain the 
$70,000.00 in federal funds.  Entities who do not participate financially in the match requirement 
will not receive services from the Economic Development Director.  The calculated fee for         
Yellowstone County is $36,257.74.  This figure is a total of the $4,500.00 county fee plus 
$31,757.74 per capita formula using a population of 167,146 x (.19) as per the 2021 Census data. 
Yellowstone County’s full payment will be separated into a four-way payment system. Each entity 
within the county will pay a percentage (%) similar to the previous year.  Big Sky EDA- 34% or 
$12,327.63, City of Billings- 36% or $13,052.79, City of Laurel- 6% or $2,175.46 and 
Yellowstone County- 24% or $8,701.86.  
 
Annually, the Beartooth RC&D/EDD staff will provide a comprehensive report of the past year’s 
activity.  A new Memorandum of Understanding will be prepared and a request for the following 
year’s match submitted.  Entities will be billed for match funds after January 1, 2023, for the 
current year’s assessment.   
 
Payment as provided in this section shall be full compensation for work performed, services 
rendered, and for all materials, supplies, equipment, and incidentals necessary to complete the 
work. 
 
 
ARTICLE 4:  EXAMINATION OF BEARTOOTH RC&D RECORDS 
 
The County or its representatives shall have the right to examine any books, records, or other 
documents of the Beartooth RC&D directly relating to costs when such costs are the basis of 
compensation hereunder. 

2



  

ARTICLE 5:  OWNERSHIP AND USE OF DOCUMENTS 
 
Reproducible copies of all documents and other materials produced by the Beartooth RC&D in 
connection with the services rendered under this memorandum of understanding shall be provided 
to the County for the County's use whether the project for which they are made is executed or not.  
Beartooth RC&D shall be permitted to retain originals, including reproducible originals, of 
drawings and specifications for information, reference and use in connection with Beartooth 
RC&D’s endeavors. 
 
ARTICLE 6:  WARRANTY 
 
Beartooth RC&D warrants that all services performed herein shall be performed using that degree 
of skill and care ordinarily exercised in and consistent with generally accepted practices for the 
nature of the services and shall conform to all requirements of this Memorandum of 
Understanding. 
 
ARTICLE 7:  SAFETY 
 
Beartooth RC&D agrees to fully comply with the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970, all 
regulations issued thereunder, and all state laws and regulations enacted and adopted pursuant 
thereto.  The Beartooth RC&D shall take all necessary precautions in performing the services 
hereunder to prevent injury to persons or damage to property. 
 
ARTICLE 8: CONFIDENTIALITYAND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 
Beartooth RC&D agrees to hold in strict confidence any proprietary or other data, findings, results, 
or recommendations deemed to be confidential by the County and obtained or developed by 
Beartooth RC&D in connection with the work under this memorandum of understanding.  
Beartooth RC&D warrants and agrees they do not and will not have any conflicts of interest 
regarding the performance of services hereunder. 
 
ARTICLE 9:  APPLICABLE LAW 
 
This Memorandum of Understanding shall be governed in all respects by the laws of the State of 
Montana.  No changes, amendments or modifications of any of the terms and conditions hereof 
shall be valid unless agreed to in writing.  Venue of any proceeding arising hereunder shall be the 
Twenty-second Judicial District. 
 
ARTICLE 10:  COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 
 
Beartooth RC&D shall in performing the services contemplated by this Memorandum of 
Understanding, faithfully observe and comply with all federal, state, and local laws, ordinances 
and regulations, applicable to the services to be rendered under this Memorandum of 
Understanding. 
 
 
 
 
 

3



  

ARTICLE 11: CHANGES 
 
The parties, by mutual agreement, may at any time during the term of this Memorandum of 
Understanding and without invalidating the Memorandum of Understanding, make changes within 
the general scope of the Memorandum of Understanding.  The Beartooth RC&D agrees to perform 
such changed services.   
 
ARTICLE 12:  TERMINATION 
 
This Memorandum of Understanding may be terminated in whole or in part, in writing, by either 
party in the event of substantial failure by the other party to fulfill its obligations under this 
Memorandum of Understanding through no fault of the terminating party, provided that no 
termination may be effected unless the other party is given:  (1) not less than ten (10) days written 
notice (delivered by certified mail, return receipt requested) of intent to terminate; and (2) an 
opportunity for consultation with the terminating party prior to termination. 
 
Upon such termination the County shall pay the Beartooth RC&D amounts due and unpaid for 
services rendered as of the effective date of termination, and the Beartooth RC&D shall provide to 
the County all materials, surveys, reports, data, and other information performed or prepared as of 
such date. 
 
ARTICLE 13:  INDEMNIFICATION 
 
Beartooth RC&D agrees to and does hereby indemnify and save the Entity, its officers, officials 
and employees, harmless against and from: 
 
 1. Any and all claims and liabilities, including but not limited to costs, expenses, and 
attorney fees arising from injury to, or death of, persons (including claims and liabilities for care or 
loss of services in connection with any bodily injury or death) and including injuries, sickness, 
disease, or death to Beartooth RC&D employees occasioned by a negligent act, omission, or 
failure of the Beartooth RC&D; 
 
 2. Any and all claims and liabilities, including costs and expenses, for loss or 
destruction of or damage to any property belonging to the Beartooth RC&D or the County caused 
by a negligent act, omission, or failure of the Beartooth RC&D; and 
  

3. Any fines, penalties, or other amounts assessed against the County by reason of the 
Beartooth RC&D’s failure to comply with all health, safety, and environmental laws and 
regulations applicable to the services, resulting directly or indirectly from, or occurring in the 
course of, the Beartooth RC&D’s performance of the services.  However, this indemnity shall not 
extend to claims and liabilities for (i) injury or death to persons or (ii) loss of or damage to 
property to the extent that these claims and liabilities result directly from the County's negligence 
or willful misconduct. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4



  

ARTICLE 14:  INSURANCE 
 
Beartooth RC&D shall maintain and demonstrate the following types of insurance: 
 
 1.  Beartooth RC&D agrees that its employees and particularly the employees 
designated to work on this memorandum of understanding are covered by applicable Worker’s 
Compensation provisions.  The Beartooth RC&D further agrees that if the County should legally 
incur any costs whatsoever under the Worker’s Compensation laws by reason of the Beartooth 
RC&D employees’ injury or death while engaged in the contract work, the Beartooth RC&D will 
indemnify and hold harmless the County for such costs which the County may be legally be 
required to pay to employees of the Beartooth RC&D. 
 2. Comprehensive general liability insurance for bodily injury, death, or loss of or 
damage to property of third persons or other liability due to the negligent acts of the Beartooth 
RC&D in the minimum amounts of $500,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 aggregate for 
personal injury; and $500,000 per occurrence/aggregate for property damage.  Proof of coverage as 
required by this section shall be delivered to the Entity within fifteen (15) days of execution of this 
Agreement. 
 3. Professional liability errors and omissions insurance in a minimum amount of 
$500,000.00. 
 
ARTICLE 15:  NONDISCRIMINATION 
 
Beartooth RC&D will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment relating 
to this project on the basis of race, color, religion, creed, political ideas, sex, age, marital status, 
physical or mental handicap or national origin.  All hiring associated with any project shall be on 
the basis of merit and qualifications related to the requirements of the particular position being 
filled. 
 
ARTICLE 16:  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 
Beartooth RC&D and the County agree that the Beartooth RC&D is an independent contractor 
with respect to the services provided pursuant to this Memorandum of Understanding.  Nothing in 
this Memorandum of Understanding shall be considered to create the relationship of employer and 
employee between the parties hereto.  Neither the Beartooth RC&D nor any employee of the 
Beartooth RC&D shall be entitled to any benefits accorded County employees by virtue of the 
services provided under this Memorandum of Understanding.  The County shall not be responsible 
for withholding or otherwise deducting federal income tax or social security or for contributing to 
the state Worker’s Compensation program, nor shall the County be deemed in any way to assume 
the duties of an employer with respect to the Beartooth RC&D or any employee of the Beartooth 
RC&D.  
 
 
ARTICLE 17:  ASSIGNMENT 
 
Beartooth RC&D shall not sublet or assign any of the services covered by this Memorandum of 
Understanding without the express written consent of the County. 
 
 
 

5



  

ARTICLE 18:  NON-WAIVER 
 
Waiver by the County of any provision of this memorandum of understanding or any time 
limitation provided for in this memorandum of understanding shall not constitute a waiver of any 
other provision. 
 
ARTICLE 19:  NOTICES 
 
Any Notice to be served hereunder may be served upon the parties personally or served by 
certified mail, return receipt.  Notice served by mail shall be deemed complete upon deposit of said 
notice in any United States Post Office, postage prepaid, directed to the party to be served, at the 
following addresses: 
 
COUNTY: Big Sky EDA                     RC&D:     Beartooth RC&D 
  201 N. Broadway                             P.O. Box 180 
  Billings, MT  59101                      Joliet, MT  59041 
 
 
ARTICLE 20:  INTEGRATED AGREEMENT 
 
This Memorandum of Understanding together with attachments or addenda represents the entire 
and integrated Agreement between the Entity and the Beartooth RC&D and supersedes all prior 
negotiations, representations, or agreements, written or oral.  This Memorandum of Understanding 
may be amended only by written instrument signed by both the Entity and the Beartooth RC&D. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals to this 
Memorandum of Understanding the day and year in this instrument first above written. 
 
Big Sky EDA      BEARTOOTH RC&D/EDD 
 
____________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Steve Arveschoug, Executive Director                      Ryan VanBallegooyen, Chairman 
 
 
 
ATTEST: ____________________________ Date: ________________________ 
                  
 
 
 
 
 

6



 

 

ATTACHMENT G 
 
 
 
 
 
 



www.bigskyfinance.org

504 LOAN PORTFOLIO OVERVIEW
September 14, 2023

SBA 504 Loan Portfolio – Status as of 09/01/2023:
• Total Loans = 139
• Outstanding Balance = $68,483,472
• All Current

Calendar Year Activity: 2020 – 2022 and YTD 2023

Portfolio Concentration (as of September 1, 2023)
• Accommodation – 13.60% ($9,314,454)
• Restaurants – 9.04% ($6,191,335)

2023 YTD202220212020

7 ($4,222,000)13 ($13,574,000)11 ($6,435,000)9 ($4,279,000)Loan Approvals

6 ($8,044,000)17 ($11,888,000)3 ($1,807,000)11 ($9,931,000)Loan Funding

7013515101Jobs Created/Retained

5 ($704,228)17 ($7,589,870)33 ($17,388,723)16 ($4,711,144)Prepaid Loans

1



www.bigskyfinance.org

504 LOAN PORTFOLIO OVERVIEW
September 14, 2023

Stressed Loans:
• Loans in Catch-Up 

• Camelot Ranch (newly funded – COVID deferment)
• Gautam Lodging (newly funded – COVID deferment)
• Montana Linen Supply – RE (newly funded – COVID deferment)
• Montana Linen Supply – Equip (newly funded – COVID deferment)
• Pangea Restaurant Group (newly funded – COVID deferment)

• Liquidated Loans – Debentures Repurchased
• None as of 9/1/2.  
• All previously repurchased loans have been paid in full.

2



www.bigskyfinance.org

504 LOAN PORTFOLIO OVERVIEW
September 14, 2023

Watch List Loans:
• All loans on Deferment or Catch-up (not newly funded)
• Continue to analyze annual financials and risk rate. 
• Completed all Annual Risk Ratings due within the year. Loans where 

current financials have not been received at time of review (prior to 2022 
tax returns) are put on the Watch List as Special Mention. 

Other:
• All Loans Paid as Agreed
• Concentrations decreasing 
• No loans in Liquidation
• 12-month 1st Pass Rate – 45% (Industry 60%)

• Continue to work to improve to meet industry standard
• Completion of SBA SMART Audit – Acceptable with Corrective Action 

Required 

3



www.bigskyfinance.org

504 LOAN PORTFOLIO OVERVIEW
September 14, 2023

Attached Reports:
• Lender Portal Report – 06/30/23
• Industry Concentration Report – as of 09/01/23
• Current Portfolio – as of 09/01/23
• Loan Approvals – 07/01/22 – 06/30/23 
• Funded Loans – 07/01/22 – 06/30/23 
• Prepaid Loan Report – 07/01/22 – 06/30/23 

4



www.bigskyfinance.org

Lender Purchase Rating (LPR) = 1
• Scale of 1 – 5, with 1 being the best

SMART Score = 18 
• As of 12/31/2022 = 26 (Prior Year / prior report)
• Scale of 12-60.  Score of 12 is best

• 12 categories scored on with rating of 1, 3, or 5
• Moderate Risk Items

• 5-year default rate = 0.50% (Peer 0.50%)
• Active Default Liquidation Rate = 0.80% (Peer 0.20%) 

• 0% as of 9/1/23
• Top Industry Concentration Rate = 16.20% (Peer 18.50%)

• Higher Risk Items
• None

Report Attached

504 LOAN PORTFOLIO OVERVIEW
Lender Portal Information 

June 30, 2023

5



Big Sky Economic Development
Corporation 504 As of 06/30/2023

Billings, MT

SMART 18 LRR/LPR 1

Solvency 5 Management 5 Asset Quality 3 Regulatory Compliance 1 Technical Issues 4

OVERVIEW
SMART BENCHMARKS

Lender Results Lender Benchmark Score Peer Group Portfolio

Solvency

5-Year Cumulative Net Yield 1.00% Lower Risk 1 1.30% 1.20%

12-Month Default Rate 0.00% Lower Risk 1 0.20% 0.20%

5-Year Default Rate 0.50% Moderate Risk 3 0.50% 0.40%

Management

Forecasted Purchase Rate 0.34% Lower Risk 1 0.62% 0.60%

High Risk Origination Rate 0.00% Lower Risk 1 4.90% 4.40%

Active Default Liquidation Rate 0.80% Moderate Risk 3 0.20% 0.30%

Asset Quality

Stressed Rate 0.00% Lower Risk 1 1.30% 1.10%

5-Year Charge Off Rate 0.80% Lower Risk 1 1.70% 1.10%

Early Problem Loan Rate 0.00% Lower Risk 1 5.30% 4.70%

6



Regulatory Compliance

Minimum Level of 504
Activity

22 Lower Risk 1 30 80

Technical Issues

Average Portfolio SBPS
($ Weighted)

215 Lower Risk 1 209 209

Top Industry
Concentration Rate

16.20% Moderate Risk 3 18.50% 13.40%

7



SITE INFORMATION
LOANS

OUTSTANDING
145

GROSS
OUTSTANDING
$72,428,689.31

SBA SHARE $
OUTSTANDING
$72,428,689.31

LENDER PEER GROUP $30MM to < $100MM

FORECASTED PURCHASE RATE (FPR)
LENDER

0.34%
PEER GROUP

0.62%
SBA PORTFOLIO

0.60%

FPR RATING FACTORS
Lender Results Peer Results SBA Portfolio Results

SBA Stats

Avg MOB 58 52 45

Avg Loan Term 267 262 271

Avg 12-Month Lender Purchase Rate 0.01% 0.17% 0.17%

Business Bureau Stats

Avg SBPS Score 215 209 209

Avg Viability Score 4 4 4

Avg Commercial Credit Score 549 513 508

Avg Number of UCC Filings 5 7 8

Economic Statistic

Avg State-level Unemployment Rate 2.30% 3.20% 3.50%

8



SOLVENCY

09/30/2021

12/31/2021

03/31/2022

06/30/2022

09/30/2022

12/31/2022

03/31/2023

06/30/2023-20 %

-10 %

0 %

10 %

20 %

30 %

Five Year Cumulative Net Yield

09/30/2021

12/31/2021

03/31/2022

06/30/2022

09/30/2022

12/31/2022

03/31/2023

06/30/2023-2 %

0 %

2 %

4 %

6 %

8 %

10 %

12 Month Default Rate

Lender Peer Group High Risk Low Risk

9



09/30/2021

12/31/2021

03/31/2022

06/30/2022

09/30/2022

12/31/2022

03/31/2023

06/30/2023-2 %

3 %

8 %

13 %

18 %

5 Year Default Rate

Lender Peer Group High Risk Low Risk

CUMULATIVE CASH FLOW LAST 5 YEARS CDC

Upfront Fees $443,542.26

Annual Fees $3,728,722.15

Purchases ($2,149,496.01)

Recoveries $1,841,912.10

Net $3,864,680.50

5 Year Cumulative Net Yield Lower Risk 1.00%

Peer 1.30%

10



KEY RATES # of Loans Lender $ Lender % Peer % Risk

12 Month Default Rate 0 $0.00 0.00% 0.20% Lower Risk

5 Year Default Rate 4 $2,117,971.00 0.50% 0.50% Moderate Risk

Last 12 Month Charge Off Rate 0 $0.00 0.00% 0.31%

BALANCE SHEET # $ %

Gross Committed Loans 11 $8,308,000.00

Gross Outstanding Loans 145 $72,428,689.31

Active Regular Servicing Loans 141 $69,872,375.31

Current 136 $63,882,482.50 91.43%

Stressed - - 0.00%

Past Due - - -

Delinquent - - -

In Catch-Up 5 $5,989,892.81 8.57%

Deferred - - -

ACTIVE PURCHASES # $ %

Active Purchases - returned to Regular Servicing 3 $1,993,206.00 2.75%

Active Purchases - in Liquidation 1 $563,108.00 0.78%

All Active Purchases 4 $2,556,314.00 3.53%

ANY ACTIVE PCLP LOANS? -

Total Original Debenture Amount of Active PCLP Loans -

11



MANAGEMENT

09/30/2021

12/31/2021

03/31/2022

06/30/2022

09/30/2022

12/31/2022

03/31/2023

06/30/20230 %

5 %

10 %

15 %

20 %

Forecasted Purchase Rate

09/30/2021

12/31/2021

03/31/2022

06/30/2022

09/30/2022

12/31/2022

03/31/2023

06/30/2023-5 %

15 %

35 %

55 %

75 %

95 %

High Risk Origination Rate

Lender Peer Group High Risk Low Risk

12



09/30/2021

12/31/2021

03/31/2022

06/30/2022

09/30/2022

12/31/2022

03/31/2023

06/30/2023-1 %

4 %

9 %

14 %

19 %

Active Default Liquidation Rate

Lender Peer Group High Risk Low Risk

AVG CURRENT SBPS SCORE (DOLLAR WEIGHTED) INTO VARIOUS PORTFOLIO SEGMENTS
Average Risk Rating Active # Active $ % Active Loans

Legacy (greater than 36 months on book) 215 Lower Risk 109 $42,351,145.72 60.60%

Emerging (36 months on book or less) 215 Lower Risk 32 $27,521,229.59 39.40%

Over $750K Loans 217 Lower Risk 47 $48,570,038.38 69.50%

Under $750K Loans 210 Moderate Risk 94 $21,302,336.93 30.50%

13



ORIGINATION RISK (LAST 36 MONTHS)
$ CDC % Peer Risk

High Risk Origination - 0.00% 4.90% Lower Risk

ACTIVE DEFAULT LIQUIDATION RATE
# $ % of Purchase Balance Risk

Active Default Liquidation 1 $563,108.00 0.80% Moderate Risk

FORECASTED PURCHASE RATE
Forecasted Purchase Rate (FPR) Peer FPR Risk

0.34% 0.62% Lower Risk

14



ASSET QUALITY

09/30/2021

12/31/2021

03/31/2022

06/30/2022

09/30/2022

12/31/2022

03/31/2023

06/30/20230 %

10 %

20 %

30 %

40 %

50 %

Stressed Rate

09/30/2021

12/31/2021

03/31/2022

06/30/2022

09/30/2022

12/31/2022

03/31/2023

06/30/20230 %

20 %

40 %

60 %

80 %

100 %

5 Year Charge Off Rate

Lender Peer Group High Risk Low Risk

15



09/30/2021

12/31/2021

03/31/2022

06/30/2022

09/30/2022

12/31/2022

03/31/2023

06/30/2023-1 %

9 %

19 %

29 %

39 %

49 %

Early Problem Loan Rate Chart

Lender Peer Group High Risk Low Risk

UNDISBURSED APPROVALS Approved # Approved $

Approvals not Disbursed in the past 4 years 9 $5,415,000.00

EARLY PROBLEM AND DEFAULT (LAST 36 MONTHS)
# $ CDC % Peer % Risk

Early Problem - - 0.00% 5.30% Lower Risk

Early Default - - 0.00% 0.00%

16



SERVICING RISK
$ CDC % Peer % Risk

Past Due - - 0.62%

Delinquent - - 0.69%

Deferred - - 0.10%

In Catch-Up $5,989,892.81 8.57% 9.70%

Projected Purchase $236,488.98 0.34% 0.62%

Stressed - 0.00% 1.30% Lower Risk

RESOLUTION RISK
# $ CDC % Peer %

Active Purchases 4 $2,556,314.00 3.53% 2.04%

12 Month Purchase 0 $0.00 0.00% 0.16%

Average # months of loans in Active Purchase Status 90.75

CDC % Peer %

5-Year Charge Off Rate 0.80%
Lower Risk

1.70%

17



VINTAGE ANALYSIS
Disbursement Fiscal

Year
# of

Disbursed
Loans

Disbursed $ Approval $ for Disbursed Loans Surrogate Origination
Average SBPS

Gross Purchase Amt of
Disbursed Loans for

Given FYTD

2010 22 $10,824,000.00 $10,941,000.00 209 $960,315.00

2011 35 $15,308,000.00 $15,542,000.00 199 $787,659.00

2012 21 $10,754,000.00 $10,797,000.00 196 $0.00

2013 39 $27,665,000.00 $27,918,000.00 201 $1,428,776.00

2014 20 $13,047,000.00 $13,255,000.00 202 $533,831.00

2015 16 $12,706,000.00 $12,782,000.00 196 $0.00

2016 17 $11,315,000.00 $11,674,000.00 181 $1,025,670.00

2017 13 $6,285,000.00 $6,395,000.00 188 $0.00

2018 10 $7,775,000.00 $8,155,000.00 181 $0.00

2019 10 $8,232,000.00 $8,599,000.00 206 $0.00

2020 16 $14,040,000.00 $14,063,000.00 197 $0.00

2021 2 $1,306,000.00 $1,470,000.00 204 $0.00

2022 17 $11,217,000.00 $11,301,000.00 219 $0.00

2023 6 $8,983,000.00 $8,998,000.00 221 $0.00

18



REGULAR SERVICING AND RESOLUTIONS Sum of Dollars

Delivery Method Gross # Gross
Outstanding

Current Past Due Delinquent Deferred In-Catch Up Active Purch

ALP 115 $57,290,136.77 $50,106,368.75 - - - $5,331,311.02 $1,852,457.00

504REG 24 $11,341,344.91 $10,637,487.91 - - - - $703,857.00

PCLP - - - - - - - -

504RFI 5 $3,647,207.63 $2,988,625.84 - - - $658,581.79 -

504D - - - - - - - -

Total 144 $72,278,689.31 $63,732,482.50 - - - $5,989,892.81 $2,556,314.00

REGULAR SERVICING AND RESOLUTIONS % of Total Balance

Delivery Method Gross Outstanding Current Past Due Delinquent Deferred In-Catch Up Active Purch

ALP 79.10% 69.18% - - - 7.36% 2.56%

504REG 15.66% 14.69% - - - - 0.97%

PCLP - - - - - - -

504RFI 5.04% 4.13% - - - 0.91% -

504D - - - - - - -

Total 99.79% 87.99% - - - 8.27% 3.53%

19



REGULATORY COMPLIANCE

09/30/2021

12/31/2021

03/31/2022

06/30/2022

09/30/2022

12/31/2022

03/31/2023

06/30/2023-4

96

196

296

396

496

596

Minimum Level of 504 Activity

STATE OF INCORPORATION
In what state is the CDC incorporated? MT

MINIMUM LEVEL OF 504 EXPERIENCE
# of Loans Approved the Past 2 Years 22 Lower Risk

Lender Peer Group High Risk Low Risk

20



TECHNICAL ISSUES

09/30/2021

12/31/2021

03/31/2022

06/30/2022

09/30/2022

12/31/2022

03/31/2023

06/30/2023160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

Average Portfolio SBPS Score Chart

09/30/2021

12/31/2021

03/31/2022

06/30/2022

09/30/2022

12/31/2022

03/31/2023

06/30/20230 %

20 %

40 %

60 %

80 %

100 %

Top Industry Concentration Rate Chart

Lender Peer Group High Risk Low Risk

AVERAGE PORTFOLIO CURRENT SBPS ($ WEIGHTED)
Lender Peer Risk

215 209 Lower Risk

21



% BREAKDOWN OF CURRENT LOAN SBPS SCORES
SBPS Range

200-300
SBPS Range

180-199
SBPS Range

160-179
SBPS Range

140-159
SBPS Range

0-139
Not Yet Scored

By Loan Count 73.05% 14.18% 7.80% 2.84% 1.42% 0.71%

By Dollars 77.29% 8.98% 9.86% 2.46% 0.62% 0.80%

LOAN APPROVALS
Approval FY Approved # Approved $

2018 10 $9,989,000.00

2019 16 $14,813,000.00

2020 6 $2,905,000.00

2021 12 $6,683,000.00

2022 13 $13,808,000.00

2023 7 $4,588,000.00

Total 64 $52,786,000.00

TOP INDUSTRY CONCENTRATION
RATE

NAICS Subsector Code 721

NAICS Subsector Accommodation

# of Loans 14

$ $11,762,583.92

% 16.24% Moderate Risk

22



TOP 10 NAICS
NAICS Subsector Code NAICS Subsector Gross # Gross $ %

721 Accommodation 14 $11,762,583.92 16.24%

722 Food Services and Drinking
Places

11 $6,804,683.65 9.40%

811 Repair and Maintenance 5 $4,902,025.32 6.77%

444 Building Material and Garden
Equipment and Supplies

Dealers

8 $4,750,819.75 6.56%

621 Ambulatory Health Care
Services

20 $4,694,627.30 6.48%

812 Personal and Laundry Services 4 $4,244,764.49 5.86%

453 Miscellaneous Store Retailers 3 $3,174,344.82 4.38%

531 Real Estate 7 $2,975,739.31 4.11%

441 Motor Vehicle and Parts
Dealers

5 $2,834,997.82 3.91%

541 Professional, Scientific, and
Technical Services

9 $2,628,837.30 3.63%

23



TOP 5 FRANCHISES
Franchise Rank Franchise Name # of Loans $ %

1 SPRINGHILL SUITES 1 $2,221,350.81 3.07%

2 Ace Hardware 2 $1,757,540.93 2.43%

3 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 1 $1,494,259.64 2.06%

4 MICROTEL 1 $1,489,302.00 2.06%

5 BEST WESTERN INN 1 $1,406,196.46 1.94%

Total Franchise Portfolio: 23 $17,482,003.67 24.14%

TOP 5 STATES
State # of Loans $ %

MT 144 $71,793,662.15 99.12%

WY 1 $635,027.16 0.88%

- - - -

- - - -

- - - -

24



Report Name: Management Report - Top 3 Industry Concentration
Organization Name: Big Sky Economic Development Corporation
Report Date: 9/1/2023

SBA Loan # NAICS Description NAICS Code Project Total Costs Amount Primary Loan Balance Loan Sub Status
71156250-02 Limited-Service Restaurants 722513 600750 171190.35 Current
32862560-01 Limited-Service Restaurants 722513 1801279.41 286901.36 Current
53717150-05 Full-Service Restaurants 722511 579000 148295.88 Current
80484750-09 Full-Service Restaurants 722511 1507940 424723.81 Current
53255350-09 Full-Service Restaurants 722511 2507361.75 552698.97 Current
93201550-01 Full-Service Restaurants 722511 3691287.08 1066363 Current
35375770-05 Full-Service Restaurants 722511 1851891.36 664937.81 Current
40887891-08 Full-Service Restaurants 722511 3799826.22 1349812.18 Current
72657687-00 Full-Service Restaurants 722511 2011213 776334.35 Current 10
38052770-06 Full-Service Restaurants 722511 2317500 750077.12 Catch-Up 6,191,334.83     9.04%
42699470-06 Rooming and Boarding Houses, Dormitories, and Workers' Camps 721310 1800000 653875.26 Catch-Up
60189771-07 Hotels (except Casino Hotels) and Motels 721110 2265778 630489.02 Catch-Up
96132150-10 Hotels (except Casino Hotels) and Motels 721110 1800000 427718.15 Current
17747170-04 Hotels (except Casino Hotels) and Motels 721110 7445500 2203816.12 Current
77001650-07 Hotels (except Casino Hotels) and Motels 721110 735446.86 155744.13 Current
79556750-09 Hotels (except Casino Hotels) and Motels 721110 1341905.45 333653.93 Current
68606750-01 Hotels (except Casino Hotels) and Motels 721110 5805250 1129532.72 Current
45051250-07 Hotels (except Casino Hotels) and Motels 721110 7999875 1474500.72 Current
45523550-09 Hotels (except Casino Hotels) and Motels 721110 932118.65 154626.93 Current
60215850-08 Hotels (except Casino Hotels) and Motels 721110 6612478 1390567.4 Current
59638850-03 Hotels (except Casino Hotels) and Motels 721110 2806978.93 622720.58 Current 12
90593040-08 Hotels (except Casino Hotels) and Motels 721110 2480000 137209.51 Current 9,314,454.47     13.60%
52819050-10 Offices of Physical, Occupational and Speech Therapists, and Audiologists 621340 806115 178888.6 Current
47289150-05 Offices of Physical, Occupational and Speech Therapists, and Audiologists 621340 914264.87 166699.72 Current
41324350-02 Offices of Physical, Occupational and Speech Therapists, and Audiologists 621340 705250 124007.17 Current
37393470-04 Offices of Physical, Occupational and Speech Therapists, and Audiologists 621340 969005 357271.16 Current
96489282-06 Offices of Mental Health Practitioners (except Physicians) 621330 836700 325166.54 Current
35855470-01 Offices of Mental Health Practitioners (except Physicians) 621330 338613.77 126778.16 Current
46798550-03 Offices of Mental Health Practitioners (except Physicians) 621330 300434.42 60470.77 Current
51465850-07 Offices of Optometrists 621320 1698594.96 371965.87 Current
88319750-08 Offices of Chiropractors 621310 277975 85944.8 Current
57708950-10 Offices of Chiropractors 621310 284444 66390.36 Current
90965884-08 Offices of Chiropractors 621310 254975 98921.43 Current
71838289-08 Offices of Dentists 621210 2641472.34 1018433.69 Current
27048670-02 Offices of Dentists 621210 1783994 642130.14 Current
49462650-09 Offices of Dentists 621210 371000 78961.93 Current
28989760-01 Offices of Dentists 621210 632506.57 92849.41 Current
72065350-05 Offices of Dentists 621210 465404.04 139580.31 Current
96240950-06 Offices of Dentists 621210 1283445 403052.17 Current
37853050-01 Offices of Physicians, Mental Health Specialists 621112 449203.77 78636.76 Current 19
46513350-09 Offices of Physicians, Mental Health Specialists 621112 883133.46 171579.62 Current 4,587,728.61     6.70%

Sum (Total Portfolio) 253,850,265.36 68,483,471.96

  9/8/2023 9:21 AM   Page 1 of 1
25



Report Name: Funded 504 Loans in Portfolio
Organization Name: Big Sky Economic Development Corporation
Report Date: 9/1/2023

SBA Loan # Loan Balance Funded Date Maturity Loan Status
38397970-07 1,821,490.46 06/17/2020 06/01/2040 Catch-Up
38052770-06 750,077.12 06/17/2020 06/01/2045 Catch-Up
38397370-00 2,087,517.90 06/17/2020 06/01/2045 Catch-Up
60189771-07 630,489.02 08/12/2020 08/01/2045 Catch-Up
42699470-06 653,875.26 08/12/2020 08/01/2045 Catch-Up
59677240-02 1,731.14 11/12/2003 11/01/2023 Current
73046340-08 6,669.58 08/11/2004 08/01/2024 Current
75155140-07 23,707.04 11/17/2004 11/01/2024 Current
61645840-09 26,459.56 03/16/2005 03/01/2025 Current
90593040-08 137,209.51 12/14/2005 12/01/2025 Current
81132840-01 131,418.98 06/14/2006 06/01/2026 Current
28989760-01 92,849.41 06/11/2008 02/01/2028 Current
30594160-01 60,954.60 06/11/2008 06/01/2028 Current
29451860-04 75,566.85 10/15/2008 05/01/2028 Current
27123460-03 123,079.14 10/15/2008 10/01/2028 Current
32268160-01 349,244.69 06/17/2009 06/01/2029 Current
28719560-06 98,167.72 10/14/2009 10/01/2029 Current
33705050-00 279,840.67 02/17/2010 02/01/2030 Current
38355550-05 25,097.15 03/17/2010 03/01/2030 Current
37853050-01 78,636.76 06/16/2010 06/01/2030 Current
35842350-08 545,750.70 07/14/2010 07/01/2030 Current
37387150-03 490,064.83 08/11/2010 08/01/2030 Current
38167250-02 614,313.27 08/11/2010 08/01/2030 Current
41324350-02 124,007.17 10/13/2010 10/01/2030 Current
32862560-01 286,901.36 10/13/2010 10/01/2030 Current
37207750-01 37,812.32 12/15/2010 12/01/2030 Current
42727750-01 112,569.25 06/15/2011 06/01/2031 Current
46798550-03 60,470.77 12/14/2011 12/01/2031 Current
40944150-05 579,348.30 12/14/2011 12/01/2031 Current
47289150-05 166,699.72 02/15/2012 02/01/2032 Current
46513350-09 171,579.62 03/14/2012 05/01/2032 Current
50519250-10 63,100.57 05/16/2012 05/01/2032 Current
49208250-02 136,597.31 06/13/2012 06/01/2032 Current
49462650-09 78,961.93 09/12/2012 09/01/2032 Current
47252250-04 83,103.21 10/17/2012 10/01/2032 Current
51465850-07 371,965.87 02/13/2013 02/01/2033 Current
53478450-09 241,433.09 02/13/2013 02/01/2033 Current
49985850-02 187,264.93 03/13/2013 03/01/2033 Current

  9/8/2023 9:20 AM   Page 1 of 4
26



SBA Loan # Loan Balance Funded Date Maturity Loan Status
45523550-09 154,626.93 03/13/2013 03/01/2033 Current
53255350-09 552,698.97 03/13/2013 03/01/2033 Current
52819050-10 178,888.60 04/17/2013 04/01/2033 Current
54303650-08 266,726.84 04/17/2013 04/01/2033 Current
55536350-06 351,254.66 05/15/2013 05/01/2033 Current
55089650-01 481,333.58 06/12/2013 06/01/2033 Current
51902550-10 64,177.16 06/12/2013 06/01/2033 Current
57708950-10 66,390.36 06/12/2013 06/01/2033 Current
54601950-06 371,049.49 08/14/2013 08/01/2033 Current
55719750-07 96,669.70 08/14/2013 08/01/2033 Current
59566650-09 490,266.45 09/11/2013 09/01/2033 Current
53091250-04 940,683.28 10/16/2013 10/01/2033 Current
59436550-07 237,391.00 11/13/2013 11/01/2033 Current
45051250-07 1,474,500.72 12/11/2013 12/01/2033 Current
53717150-05 148,295.88 06/11/2014 06/01/2034 Current
59638850-03 622,720.58 06/11/2014 06/01/2034 Current
63238050-08 186,097.29 07/16/2014 07/01/2034 Current
67395350-03 64,086.28 07/16/2014 07/01/2034 Current
61868350-09 74,471.24 08/13/2014 08/01/2034 Current
61065750-04 579,046.85 09/17/2014 09/01/2034 Current
62849650-06 225,049.73 10/15/2014 10/01/2034 Current
68606750-01 1,129,532.72 11/12/2014 11/01/2034 Current
64189550-10 284,417.17 12/17/2014 12/01/2034 Current
63329650-01 194,339.59 04/15/2015 04/01/2035 Current
65103950-00 445,721.87 05/13/2015 05/01/2035 Current
68327150-03 194,758.25 05/13/2015 05/01/2035 Current
70227950-08 550,243.65 07/15/2015 07/01/2035 Current
65258350-04 1,023,282.82 08/12/2015 08/01/2035 Current
69471150-00 2,039,626.53 10/14/2015 10/01/2035 Current
71087250-10 315,080.28 10/14/2015 10/01/2035 Current
60215850-08 1,390,567.40 12/16/2015 12/01/2035 Current
71156250-02 171,190.35 01/13/2016 01/01/2036 Current
77001650-07 155,744.13 02/17/2016 02/01/2036 Current
80484750-09 424,723.81 03/16/2016 03/01/2036 Current
74475750-07 149,302.48 04/13/2016 04/01/2036 Current
75929250-01 507,734.84 06/15/2016 06/01/2036 Current
79556750-09 333,653.93 06/15/2016 06/01/2036 Current
82687950-02 82,204.27 06/15/2016 06/01/2036 Current
83015650-06 256,628.49 07/13/2016 07/01/2036 Current
80296850-07 357,042.16 10/12/2016 10/01/2036 Current
83552250-04 689,179.14 12/14/2016 12/01/2036 Current
72065350-05 139,580.31 12/14/2016 12/01/2036 Current
86931650-02 130,856.31 12/14/2016 12/01/2036 Current

  9/8/2023 9:20 AM   Page 2 of 4
27



SBA Loan # Loan Balance Funded Date Maturity Loan Status
88319750-08 85,944.80 02/15/2017 02/01/2037 Current
69417850-01 672,134.19 02/15/2017 02/01/2037 Current
86566550-08 312,133.16 05/17/2017 05/01/2037 Current
84316050-03 227,015.26 06/14/2017 06/01/2037 Current
82890950-03 266,723.97 06/14/2017 06/01/2037 Current
90434750-04 91,392.41 08/16/2017 08/01/2037 Current
96240950-06 403,052.17 10/11/2017 10/01/2037 Current
88673250-03 268,961.23 12/13/2017 12/01/2037 Current
96132150-10 427,718.15 12/13/2017 12/01/2037 Current
21009970-05 656,194.07 04/11/2018 04/01/2038 Current
14069970-03 309,825.09 04/11/2018 04/01/2038 Current
93513050-01 409,160.60 05/16/2018 05/01/2038 Current
93201550-01 1,066,363.00 06/13/2018 06/01/2038 Current
17747170-04 2,203,816.12 11/14/2018 11/01/2038 Current
25990570-03 204,463.30 11/14/2018 11/01/2043 Current
30706070-07 422,987.54 01/16/2019 01/01/2044 Current
24926170-05 284,027.71 03/13/2019 03/01/2039 Current
31250470-03 161,100.08 04/17/2019 04/01/2039 Current
35377470-08 635,112.12 06/12/2019 06/01/2044 Current
35375770-05 664,937.81 06/12/2019 06/01/2044 Current
27048670-02 642,130.14 06/12/2019 06/01/2044 Current
26875570-00 680,596.07 09/11/2019 09/01/2039 Current
27997870-04 1,089,141.42 11/13/2019 11/01/2044 Current
25803070-06 1,923,057.12 11/13/2019 11/01/2044 Current
28727470-00  187,580.36 12/11/2019 12/01/2039 Current
36810070-03 162,116.67 12/11/2019 12/01/2039 Current
38704970-09 264,518.16 12/11/2019 12/01/2044 Current
37393470-04 357,271.16 01/15/2020 01/01/2045 Current
37931770-02 786,710.10 01/15/2020 01/01/2045 Current
33422370-08 551,037.19 03/11/2020 03/01/2045 Current
42523170-09 395,290.96 08/12/2020 08/01/2040 Current
35855470-01 126,778.16 08/12/2020 08/01/2045 Current
85332782-07 495,531.35 05/12/2021 05/01/2046 Current
42956270-08 720,690.74 09/15/2021 09/01/2046 Current
92139282-07 474,059.37 12/15/2021 12/01/2046 Current
90965884-08 98,921.43 01/12/2022 01/01/2042 Current
72657687-00 776,334.35 01/12/2022 01/01/2047 Current
87986490-06 197,628.67 02/16/2022 02/01/2047 Current
98597890-01 343,702.15 02/16/2022 02/01/2047 Current
12831291-00 812,173.25 03/16/2022 03/01/2047 Current
39704370-10 1,193,808.31 03/16/2022 03/01/2047 Current
96489282-06 325,166.54 04/13/2022 04/01/2047 Current
19023691-02 1,037,804.69 05/11/2022 05/01/2047 Current

  9/8/2023 9:20 AM   Page 3 of 4
28



SBA Loan # Loan Balance Funded Date Maturity Loan Status
12830491-00 210,676.93 06/15/2022 06/01/2047 Current
33688391-10 764,067.99 06/15/2022 06/01/2047 Current
71838289-08 1,018,433.69 06/15/2022 06/01/2047 Current
30119191-07 173,177.20 07/15/2022 07/01/2042 Current
13108491-00 1,262,881.14 08/17/2022 08/01/2042 Current
31429991-09 1,177,620.86 08/17/2022 08/01/2047 Current
31429091-04 741,248.48 08/17/2022 08/01/2047 Current
31429291-10 207,471.58 08/17/2022 08/01/2047 Current
41684591-03 1,151,984.46 11/16/2022 11/01/2047 Current
42861291-10 1,235,380.29 02/15/2023 02/01/2048 Current
40202791-01 4,095,947.75 03/15/2023 03/01/2048 Current
40887891-08 1,349,812.18 03/15/2023 03/01/2048 Current
46592491-04 900,317.60 05/17/2023 05/01/2048 Current
48478691-10 149,225.99 06/14/2023 06/01/2048 Current
44305291-07 232,251.81 07/14/2023 07/01/2048 Current

Sum 68,483,471.96
Average 492,686.85
# Loans 139

  9/8/2023 9:20 AM   Page 4 of 4
29



Report Name: Approved 504 Loans (07/01/2022 - 06/30/2023)
Organization Name: Big Sky Economic Development Corporation
Report Date: 9/1/2023

SBA Loan # Total Project Costs SBA Gross Debenture Processing Fee SBA Approval Date Jobs Created Jobs Retained
41684591-03 2,845,746.00 1,172,000.00 17,074.47 07/08/2022 4.00 0.00
41702691-04 2,176,448.00 897,000.00 13,058.69 07/11/2022 27.00 0.00
42833891-01 1,274,776.00 461,000.00 6,692.57 09/06/2022 10.00 0.00
42861291-10 5,235,652.82 1,251,000.00 18,230.76 09/07/2022 11.00 0.00
44305291-07 563,290.00 233,000.00 3,379.74 10/25/2022 14.00 0.00
46592491-04 2,211,730.16 907,000.00 13,270.38 12/12/2022 3.00 0.00
48478691-10 360,490.00 150,000.00 2,162.94 02/15/2023 0.00 3.00
50056691-07 657,668.00 272,000.00 3,946.01 04/24/2023 8.00 0.00
51016891-02 2,016,888.00 827,000.00 12,101.33 06/02/2023 25.00 0.00
51246991-08 3,987,660.00 1,633,000.00 23,925.96 06/13/2023 13.00 0.00
51391591-02 1,340,000.00 551,000.00 8,040.00 06/21/2023 1.00 9.00

Sum 22,670,348.98 8,354,000.00 121,882.85 116.00 12.00
Average 2,060,940.82 759,454.55 11,080.26 10.55 1.09

  9/8/2023 9:20 AM   Page 1 of 1
30



Report Name: Funded Loans (07/01/2022 - 06/30/2023)
Organization Name: Big Sky Economic Development Corporation
Report Date: 9/1/2023

SBA Loan # Total Project Costs SBA Gross Debenture Processing Fee Funded Date Jobs Created Jobs Retained
30119191-07 431,363.00 180,000.00 2,588.16 07/15/2022 0.00 0.00
13108491-00 3,229,875.31 1,310,000.00 0.00 08/17/2022 3.00 0.00
31429991-09 5,527,500.00 1,209,000.00 17,625.20 08/17/2022 2.00 30.00
31429091-04 3,710,000.00 761,000.00 11,077.25 08/17/2022 3.00 14.00
31429291-10 1,750,000.00 213,000.00 3,068.19 08/17/2022 3.00 14.00
41684591-03 2,845,746.00 1,172,000.00 17,074.47 11/16/2022 4.00 0.00
42861291-10 5,235,652.82 1,251,000.00 18,230.76 02/15/2023 11.00 0.00
40202791-01 11,511,006.00 4,139,000.00 60,432.78 03/15/2023 9.00 0.00
40887891-08 3,799,826.22 1,364,000.00 19,888.67 03/15/2023 30.00 0.00
46592491-04 2,211,730.16 907,000.00 13,270.38 05/17/2023 3.00 0.00
48478691-10 360,490.00 150,000.00 2,162.94 06/14/2023 0.00 3.00

Sum 40,613,189.51 12,656,000.00 165,418.80 68.00 61.00
Average 3,692,108.14 1,150,545.45 15,038.07 6.18 5.55

  9/8/2023 9:22 AM   Page 1 of 1
31



Report Name: Prepaid Report (07/01/2022 - 06/30/2023)
Organization Name: Big Sky Economic Development Corporation
Report Date: 9/1/2023

Borrower Funded Date Payoff Date Original Balance Payoff Balance
LouLa's Cafe 10/15/2014 07/05/2022 172,000.00 118,269.18
Super 8 Great Falls MT 09/11/2013 07/13/2022 990,000.00 651,047.40
Creative Horizons Learning Center, LLC 09/14/2005 09/15/2022 263,000.00 58,612.58
Super 8 Miles City 07/11/2018 10/14/2022 528,000.00 446,458.60
Cayton Excavation, Inc. 01/16/2013 10/22/2022 147,000.00 83,776.65
Excel Physical Therapy 04/17/2019 11/08/2022 1,285,000.00 1,110,887.11
ANGRY HANK'S MICROBREWERY LLC 09/12/2012 12/15/2022 411,000.00 226,539.25
La Quinta Inn & Suites 02/11/2015 01/19/2023 1,057,000.00 704,227.81
Mother Moose Enterprises, Inc. 10/13/2010 04/20/2023 259,000.00 109,583.13
N W CONSTRUCTION, INC. 02/17/2016 05/18/2023 184,000.00 124,595.44

Sum 5,296,000.00 3,633,997.15
Average 529,600.00 363,399.72

Count 10

  9/7/2023 4:59 PM   Page 1 of 1
32



 
 

ATTACHMENT H 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 

 
September 2023 

Executive Director’s Report 
and Program Updates 

to the  
Board of Directors 

 
 

Strategic Priorities (FY 2023-24) 
 
Strategic Objectives (updates in blue/italic) 
 
1. Build out the Billings entrepreneurship ecosystem to support new, innovative, diverse business 

startups (Leads: Business Advising & Lending Programs) 
  
Strategies 

a. Complete the Rock31/BSED facility development project to its full vision—We have completed 
our one-year warranty walkthrough and only found a few items to address. We also found a 
handful of items to upgrade (i.e., keypad entry for both doors in the lower level, and a window 
in the SBDC door). We had $16,000 remaining in our building fund to cover these up-grade 
items. Per the Board’s direction we have created a Building Repair and Replacement Fund, 
transferring $125,000 from our net operating income to this new account. Important to have 
these dollars as we move out of our initial warranty period. In all, the building is meeting and 
exceeding expectations in so many ways.  
 

b. Execute the Rock31 program plan, build Rock31membership and roll out acceleration 
programming— Our search process for our Rock31 Director of Entrepreneurship continues. 
We have struggled a bit finding just the right fit. To keep things moving we are now going to 
launch the Rock31 Community Coordinator search as well. In the meantime, Nik continues to 
fill in at the front desk, serving the needs of the Rock31 members. He is doing a great job.  
Kayla will continue as the interim director of Rock31, likely for the next 6 to 8 weeks. Great 
team effort.  
 

c. Build awareness of all business advising and lending programs and tools—Our partnership 
with the Native American Development Corporation to serve their client base through our 
existing Rock31 and Small Business Development Center programs has been awarded the grant 
from the Federal Economic Development Administration (EDA). We are now working on a 
cooperative agreement with NADC. These funds will support an expanded role for the Rock31 
Community Coordinator position, now onboarding new members referred to us by the NADC. 
The grant provides $110,000 to $150,000 per year for this work. Morte details to follow.  
 
 
 
 

 



2 
 

2. Act Now to redevelop downtown, building essential workforce housing and 
connection/complementing medical corridor investment (Leads:  Executive Director, Community 
Development, and Recruitment) 
 
Strategies 
a. Partner to create a Development Action Fund (pool of tools and resources) to attract and incent 

downtown housing/mix-use development— The Downtown Housing Working Group work 
continues. Efforts now are focused on encouraging the right development opportunities for the 
Gazette and Ryan properties. We want to be able cooperate with both property owners, and if 
needed use TIF and Opportunity Fund dollars to make key projects a reality—with a focus on 
housing and mix-use development. We will be meeting with Lee Enterprises (owner of the 
Gazette) in September to encourage partnership toward a significant development at their site. As 
a part of this work, we are developing conceptual site plans to stimulate some creative/reality 
thinking about these sites. I will update the Board following this key meeting. 
 

b. Develop a marketing/outreach strategy and solicit developer proposals—no new info to share.  
 

c. Update the 2017 downtown housing study to guide decision making for City/BSED and private 
developers—COMPLETED. 
 

d. Seek a more development-friendly approach from the City—No progress in this area, yet.  
 

3. Invest in the quality of our community through a comprehensive parks and trials development 
and funding plan (Leads: Community Development) 
 
Strategies 
a. Facilitate working groups that feed the policy-making process—The parks/trails/rec bond issue 

campaign kicked off today. There is a need for $112,000 more to fully fund the campaign. The 
capital/construction fund raising is nearing the $3.0 million mark. Leadership for both the bond 
issue campaign and the construction project fundraising will attend our September Board 
meeting. 
  

b. Provide research and data that articulates the value in parks and trials development—The 
community development/recruitment team will be working with the City to push out educational 
information regarding the value of investment in parks/tails/recreation. That effort will start 
asap. 
 

c. Build public awareness regarding parks and trials investment—Significant work ahead. 
 

d. Complete $1.0 million in phase-one Coulson Park development— To date we have raised, 
including BSED contributions, about $800,000 toward initial Coulson Park development. 
 

4. Grow, retain and attract a qualified workforce (Leads: BillingsWorks) 
 
Strategies (see BillingsWorks section for updates)—an exciting announcement will come soon 
regarding a grant award to add even more tools to support career pathways and talent attraction. 
Marcell will have the details soon. 
 
a. Curate & share quarterly job market/industry data reports and solutions for employers to help 

them make data informed decisions related to talent attraction and retention 
 

b. Collaborate with Think Billings to advance talent attraction and retention resource with targeted 
marketing campaigns that align business recruitment efforts and talent attraction efforts 



3 
 

c. Sustain partnerships and focus on education and industry alignment and collaboration through 
participation in STEM Yellowstone, internships, Yellowstone County Summer Jobs Program, the 
Summer Intern Leadership Institute, and continued convening (quarterly) of the BillingsWorks 
Steering Committee  
 

Program Updates 

Community Development Program Report  

Tax Abatements: 
We met with the City Administrator on the tax abatement programs to consider adjustments to the 
program.  We are currently preparing a summary document containing types of abatements, MCA code 
and city/county resolutions, requirements, goals, and draft evaluation matrix.  The City Administrator will 
provide a presentation on the tax abatement program at the October 16th City Council work session.    
 
Brownfields Program: 
Our Environmental Consultants continue to work on approval for our preliminary documents and plans 
through the EPA, including our Quality Assurance Project Plan and our Community Outreach Plan. We 
have completed two Phase I Environmental Site Assessments (ESA) and two additional Phase I ESAs in 
the works. We also have two Phase II ESAs pending approval by the EPA.  
 
We have completed and submitted our workplan for our new Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund grant and 
are awaiting approval. We will work on all the preliminary procedures and documents for that grant once 
we receive approval for our workplan. Full start-up of that program may take several months.  
 
On August 29th, BSED hosted Janet McCabe, Deputy Administrator of the Environmental Protection 
Agency, and KC Becker EPA Region 8 Administrator, including a downtown walking tour and a 
roundtable discussion of development issues in Billings and how Brownfield and other federal resources 
can help.  
 
Coulson Park: 
We have requested additional information on progress at Coulson Park from Billings Parks and 
Recreation. We rescheduled a meeting with Scheels and the Parks Department to provide an update on the 
status of construction to comply with the Scheels grant award.  
 
Downtown Housing: 
We continue to work with local housing projects and housing organizations with a focus on downtown 
housing.  
 
Lockwood Industrial Park Targeted Economic Development District (TEDD): 
The TEDD Advisory Board continues to work with the County, Lockwood Water and Sewer District, 
KLJ, and Morrison Maierle to fund and install water and sewer infrastructure at the Johnson Lane 
Interchange. KLJ has applied to the Montana Coal Board for funds for this project and will soon also 
apply to the US Economic Development Agency. KLJ and Morrison Maierle continue to coordinate 
engineering of the system with the Montana Dept of Transportation. Construction is scheduled for 2024.  
 
Space2Place: 
Three Space2Place projects have been completed – the large mural in the alley behind Edward Jones and 
Inkcredible downtown, Canvas Creek Team Building’s Collaborative Art Project in the same alley, and 
Tyson Middle’s large mural on the north wall of the YMCA. The DBA’s Illuminate 29th St project is 
nearing completion. The other projects are in various stages of progress with completion required by the 
end of September.   
 



4 
 

Parks and Trails: 
BSED will continue to assist the City of Billings and our community partners in their educational efforts 
surrounding the Parks and Trails bond ballot measure. City voters will decide this November whether to 
fund approximately $142 million in parks, recreation, and trails projects, including the South Billings 
Recreation center, Castlerock Park, South Park pool, and several other parks and trails projects.  
 
Department of Transportation Thriving Communities Grant: 
BSED, NADC, 7th Gen met to look at the community needs assessment with the consultants.  The grant’s 
technical advisors will be working to complete the needs assessment and set up a guide to move forward 
on activities.   
 

MT APEX Accelerator  

MT APEX Accelerator kicked off its new performance period with a GovMatch 2023/Doing Business 
with the Navy event on August 9th. Ninety-eight companies from across the state attended the event and 
had the opportunity to meet with acquisition staff from the U.S. Navy, National Park Service, Bureau of 
Land Management, Bureau of Indian Affairs, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers-Seattle District, General 
Services Administration, Small Business Administration, Montana Army National Guard, U.S. 
Department of Veterans Affairs,  MT Department of Transportation DBE, State of Montana, City of 
Billings and the Billings Logan International Airport. Staff from the offices of Senator Jon Tester, Senator 
Steve Daines, Representative Matt Rosendale and the Native American Development Corporation APEX 
Accelerator were also on site to meet with companies. Photos from the event can be viewed at this link: 
GovMatch 2023   
 
Since August 1st, Billings APEX and BSED’s SW Montana location have provided 191 counseling 
sessions totaling 94 hours to 92 unique companies. Statewide (all locations combined) have provided 421 
counseling sessions totaling 276 hours to 196 unique companies.  

Upcoming September events include:  

1. September 9th: U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Seattle District) information session for the 
Sentinel Project (Minute Man III) replacement/upgrade. There will be 
construction/A&E/Environmental infrastructure contracts (multibillion) over the next ten plus 
years. USACE wants to hear from Montana companies that can support the project. So far, 80 
companies from across the state are registered. 

2. September 18th: Move Beyond SAM – A monthly series designed to orient companies to 
developing a focused strategy for the government marketplace.   

3. September 26th: Billings APEX will be participating in the USDA/FDIC/SBA “Path to 
Prosperity” event to provide government contracting information to the businesses in attendance.  

 

VBOC 

Highlights:  
Training: 14 attendees at 2 events in the month of August.  

• In Person Boots to Business at FE Warren AFB, Wyoming—4 attendees. Delivered in partnership 
with the Montana SBA and Great Falls SBDC. 

• Reboot class held online—7 attendees. Delivered in partnership with Utah SBA District Office 
 

Outreach: 5 outreach meetings in August with 102 Total attendees. 
 
 
 

https://bigskyeda-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/tereza_bigskyeda_org/Erqou8DpkdlCoTl4wGnJmyIBP7llbxlNmFr6S7F-YHeX8w?e=FeQbJy


5 
 

Counseling – 19 counseling sessions with 19 veteran or military spouse clients in the month of 
August.  
1 new business start. 
100% of new veteran e-center sign ups each month have at least 1 counseling session. 
 
Administration: The VBOC is preparing a job description for a program manager. This position will be 
filled as soon as possible to increase all areas of the program metrics. The Center is on track in the area of 
Boots-to-Business and Reboot training. Outreach has increased significantly as the VBOC ramps up from 
an unplanned hiatus due to the resignation of the prior Director and Trainer. 
 

Member Investor Program  

Rick and I continue to work together through the onboarding process. Rick attended and led the 
Boots2Business training at Salt Lake City Hill Airforce Base and FE Warren Airforce Bases respectfully. 
He is an excellent asset to the Team. Monthly reimbursements were submitted to SBA within compliance 
requirements including the closing documents for the project period of May 1, 2022 to April 30, 2023 
regarding the past grant.  First quarter documents and monthly reimbursements were submitted for review 
regarding new VBOC grant and will be uploaded to Grant Solutions after approval. Steve, Brandon, and I 
hosted a Member Investor Lunch at 406 Window Tuesday, August 29th. A great lunch attended by 
Sundown Security, Opportunity Bank, Fischer Flooring, 406 Window, and TKI CNC! Member Investor 
conversations were had with Mars of Billings, Bob Smith Motors, Mountain West Commercial Real 
Estate, Greater Good Health, TrueNorth Steel, Turley Dental, and Layton Construction. In addition, 
Marcell and I finalized the new “benefits” 1-pager to be announced to existing and provided to prospect 
MIs.  We have begun conversation and organizing efforts towards the Member Investor Bus Tour, we 
anticipate the tour to be latter part of October after the Annual Meeting.  

As always, please connect with me regarding new perspective Member Investor referrals or 
communications with current Member Investors at patrick@bigskyeda.org, 869-8419.  

Marketing/BillingsWorks 

Engagement/Marketing/Workforce Development: 

• Continued partnership with BSED programs with marketing needs  
• Hosted Neon Cloud for production shoot (2 days/ 30 hours) for Economic Development video of 

Billings to showcase the lifestyle and business expansion/recruitment options  
• Vault Podcast Branding Shoot  
• Katelyn Harmon, Marketing Manager started at BSED August 1st  
• Assisted APEX with marketing, event logistics, and event hosting duties for Navy Week 

GovMatch event (including newsletters, social media, day-off coordination, radio/media 
interviews) 

• Planned and hosted surprise 15 year BSED celebration for Steve 
• Assisted Community Development with hosting and media needs for EPA Deputy Director Visit  
• Hosted End of Summer Celebration for YCSJP 
• Hosted final session/certification celebration for SILI  
• BOIB Presentation to Billings Chamber Board of Directors 
• BillingsWorks Meeting with Moore Lane Vet Clinic 
• Attended MEDA Award Committee Meeting 

Outreach meeting with Cushing Terrell, JP Chase 

 

mailto:patrick@bigskyeda.org


6 
 

SBDC/Rock31 

Noteworthy:   
 GRAND OPENING Barista Space – Sweetwater Coffeehouse 
 SBDC Marketing Sticker Campaign continues 
 Rock31 Member Social – August 24 

 
Team Activity:  

• The Vault Podcast – recording episodes on Wednesdays 
o 18 episodes have been released  
o 5345 downloads in North America 
o 281 Internationally – we are on ALL the continents 

• 1613 Billings 
• Sent out monthly newsletter to all SBDC clients 

o Started the Sticker Campaign to market the SBDC services 
• Rock 31 - 70 paying Members 

o All dedicated desks and offices are filled  
• Met with the Founders on Thursdays in the lower level 
• Sent out a weekly email update to Rock31 members 
• Sent out a monthly newsletter to Rock31 members  

• Team members attended or participated in: 
o Dare to Lead 2-day workshop in Helena – July 18 & 19 
o Outreach to Joliet – Beartooth Board meeting - July 20 
o Navy Week – August 9 
o Advisory meeting – August 22 
o Homestake VC Presentation – August 24 
o Outreach to Harlowton – DBE partnership – August 25 

• Monthly training:  
o Start-up Roadmap, monthly recurring training 
o Managing Cash Flow – August 22 
o Understanding Sourcing and supply Chain – August 29 
o Planning Expert Week for September 25 - 29  

• Advisory Meeting: 
o 9 attending members 
o 3 action items were checked off  
o 6 action items added 

 
Big Sky Finance 

Following is our loan activity for the month: 
 SBA 504 Loans Approved 1 - $620,000 
 EDA-RLF Loans Approved 1 - $250,000 
  
One SBA 504 loan was approved at SBA for a business located in Billings looking to expand and relocate.  
The EDA-RLF loan approved is to assist a new restaurant with tenant improvements in Billings.  More 
information is to come on these projects once they have closed and funded.  We closed on the SBA 504 
loan for Sidney ACE Hardware in August for a September funding.   
 
We continue to meet with prospective borrowers and have multiple loans in the underwriting stage.  
Our push over the next couple months is to market the EDA-RLF loan program to get the last of the 
approximate $600k lent to businesses in Yellowstone County.  Ideally, we will partner with a lender on 



7 
 

this financing to fill a borrower’s financing gap, however, we are able to provide the financing ourselves 
if needed.  Loans can be made up to $250k. 
 
The Big Sky Finance team attended and assisted with the Billings Navy Week hosted by our APEX team.  
Brandon attended the Member Investor lunch at 406 Windows sharing information on the SBA 504 loan 
program with those in attendance.  406 Windows is one of our SBA 504 clients. 
 
The SBA 504 effective interest rates for the month of July remained constant from the prior month.  
These are competitive, below market rates that are fixed for the life of the SBA 504 loan.   

• 25-year debenture = 6.55%  
• 20-year debenture = 6.61%  
• 10-year debenture = 7.08%   

  
 

Organizational/Policy Matters 

 
1. Staffing Plans – We have now filled our Business Development Officer positions for Big Sky 

Finance—Tyler Wink. We have also filled our Marketing Manager position, Katleyn Harmon. 
And, we have filled our Senior Director for Recruitment and Community Development, Ashley 
Kavanagh. All great additions to the BSED team. 
 
We still have work to do to fill the Director of Rock31 and Rock31 Community Coordinator 
positions. Those searches will relaunch/launch soon. We have a second VBOC position to fill—
VBOC project manager, and a BillingsWorks manager role to fill. 
 
We have made progress, but plenty of work ahead.   

 
2. Air Service Strategies – Important air service expansion work ahead—1) meeting with Sun 

Country Airlines (Minneapolis) September 25th; 2) meeting with Southwest Airlines (Dallas) 
November 16th; and 3) an Air Service Strategy Session with Community Leaders November 8th. 
We will want both the EDA and EDC Board to be represented at the Strategy Session. More 
details to follow.  
 

3. FY 2024 Budget—Our mill levy has been set. Thank you, Commissioners. We have updated the 
budgets for presentation to the Board at our September meeting. We will ask the Board to 
consider and vote on the final FY ’24 EDA and EDC Budgets. The details are provided in the 
Board packet.  
 

4. Executive Director Focus— Work is underway on a few critical items on the Areas of Focus—1) 
updating the Succession Plan; 2) updating the Executive Director job description and 
compensation study; 3) developing a merit pay plan for future Merit Award compensation for 
BSED team members; and 4) updating the Salary Administration Guidelines. I will provide some 
details at the September Board meeting. 
 

5. Annual Meeting- October 11th will be our Annual Meeting for 2023. Please mark you calendars. 
We would like to have 100% participation from our Board members. Our theme—Be remarkable 
Billings—highlighting our diverse economy and the industries that drive our economic future. 



8 
 

We will begin with a Member Investor Only Briefing Session at 10:30 AM (a chance to provide 
our members with insider info on our strategic priorities and other key projects. The Annual 
meeting kicks off at 11:30 AM and runs to 1:15 PM. The meeting will feature a panel of industry 
leaders discussing the trends that influence their industries. 
 

6. October Board Meeting- I will be recommending to the Board that the October 12th Board 
meeting be cancelled as it would immediately follow our October 11th Annual meeting. 

 
Respectfully submitted, September 14, 2023 
 
 
 
Steve Arveschoug 
Executive Director 



 

ATTACHMENT I 
 



August 16, 2023 

 

TO: EDA/EDC Execu�ve Commitee 

FROM: Nomina�ng Commitee; Steve Arveschoug, Execu�ve Director 

RE: Recommenda�ons for EDC Board Nomina�ons/Elec�ons 

 

The joint EDA/EDC Nomina�ng Commitee met July 18 and again on August 16 to consider its 
recommenda�on to fill EDC Board posi�ons, both vacant and expiring posi�ons. 

Here are the Recommenda�ons of the Nomina�ng Commitee: 

A. Vacant Board Posi�ons 
The EDC Board currently has two vacant Board seats, one previously held by NorthWestern 
Energy and one by the Billings Clinic. The Commitee felt strongly that representa�on on the 
BSED Board by both NWE and Billings Clinic was important to the economic development 
work of our organiza�on. Both companies were asked to submit names for considera�on by 
the EDA/EDC Nomina�ng Commitee. With that input, the Commitee hereby recommends 
the following: 

• Molly Schwend (confirmed) to serve the unexpired term and a full (5-year term) on 
the EDC Board of Directors represen�ng NorthWestern Energy. 

• Nichole Mehling (confirmed) to serve the unexpired term and a full (5-year term) on 
the EDC Board of Directors represen�ng Billings Clinic  

B. Eligible for a Second Term 
The following EDC Board members are eligible for serve a second term (3 years) on the EDC 
Board. With their consent, the Nomina�ng Commitee hereby recommends the following: 

• Ann Kosempa nominated to serve a second term 
• Dave Ballard nominated to serve a second term 
• Spencer Fredrick nominated to serve a second term 

C. Expiring Terms 
Two EDC Board members’ (Mike Nelson and Craig Bartholomew) second term on the Board 
expires December 31, 2023. EDC Board members are limited to serving two consecu�ve 
terms. These seats on the board will be open seats, the Nomina�ng Commitee hereby 
recommends the following: 

• Judi Powers, whose term on the EDA Board expires December 31, 2023 (not allowing 
her to serve in the Immediate Past Chair role), is nominated to serve one three-year 
term on the EDC Board. EDA Board members are eligible to serve on the EDC Board, 
consecu�ve to their EDA Board serve, but only for one 3-year term. Having Judi 
serve on the EDC Board allows us to retain Judi’s experience following her EDA Board 
Chairmanship. 

• George Warmer, whose term on the EDA Board expires December 31, 2023, is 
hereby nominated to serve one 3-year term on the EDC Board. George’s 
contribu�ons and exper�se on development/housing is cri�cal to BSED strategic 
priori�es related to downtown redevelopment. 



 
D. Call for a Member Investors’ EDC Board Elec�on 

The Nomina�ng Commitee respec�ully asks the Execu�ve Commitee and the EDC Board 
refer these nomina�ons to a vote of the EDC Members Investors, on or before September 
21, 2023, with the results of this elec�on to be announced at the October 11th Annual 
Mee�ng. 

E.  EDA Board Openings—There will be two open EDA Board seats that will be filled by          
     applica�on, interview, recommenda�on, and finally County Commissioner decision. This    
     process will begin mid-October when the County issues a public no�ce. 

 

Respec�ully submited, 

 

EDA/EDC Nomina�ng Commitee 


	Sept 2023 Board Meeting Agenda
	EDA/EDC – Joint Board Meeting
	Thursday, Sept. 14, 2023
	7:00 AM Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call – Kim Jakub, EDC Chair
	7:40 A.M.          Changes to Today’s Agenda
	9:00 A.M.        Adjourn


	ATTACHMENT LIST FOR BOARD PACKETS
	EDA and EDC financials July 2023.pdf
	September 2023 Board Meeting - July 2023 Narrative - EDA
	EDA Statement of Operations July 2023
	EDA Balance Sheet July 2023
	September 2023 Board Meeting - July 2023 Narrative - EDC
	EDC Statement of Operations July 2023
	EDC Balance Sheet July 2023

	Attachment E-Engagment Letters.pdf
	doc01504620230830123715
	doc01504720230830123841

	Board Update_September 2023.pdf
	Active Portfolio_09.01.2023.pdf
	09.01.2023

	Approved 504 Loans - 07.01.22-06.30.23.pdf
	06.30.23 Approvals

	Concentration Report_09.01.23.pdf
	Concentration

	Funded Loans - 07.01.22-06.03.23.pdf
	06.30.23 Funded

	Prepaid Report - 07.01.22-06.30.23.pdf
	Prepaid

	Concentration Report_09.01.23_Redacted.pdf
	Concentration

	Active Portfolio_09.01.2023_Redacted.pdf
	09.01.23

	Approved 504 Loans - 07.01.22-06.30.23_Redacted.pdf
	06.30.23 Approvals

	Funded Loans - 07.01.22-06.03.23_Redacted.pdf
	06.30.23 Funded

	Prepaid Report - 07.01.22-06.30.23.pdf
	Prepaid


	ADP5F3F.tmp
	EDA/EDC – Joint Board Meeting
	Thursday, Sept. 14, 2023
	7:00 AM Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call – Kim Jakub, EDC Chair
	7:40 A.M.          Changes to Today’s Agenda
	9:00 A.M.        Adjourn





